# ONE HUNDRED SEVENTEENTH CONGRESS

# JOURNAL

AND

# HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

United States House of Representatives

# COMMITTEE ON RULES

JAMES P. MCGOVERN, Chairman



FINAL EDITION — JANUARY 3, 2023

SECOND SESSION

# **COMMITTEE ON RULES**

JAMES P. McGovern, Massachusetts, Chairman

NORMA J. TORRES, California
ED PERLMUTTER, Colorado
JAMIE RASKIN, Maryland
MARY GAY SCANLON, Pennsylvania
JOSEPH D. MORELLE, New York
MARK DESAULNIER, California,
Vice Chair
DEBORAH K. ROSS, North Carolina
JOE NEGUSE, Colorado\*

Tom Cole, Oklahoma, Ranking Republican MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas GUY RESCHENTHALER, Pennsylvania MICHELLE FISCHBACH, Minnesota

Donald C. Sisson, Staff Director Kelly Dixon Chambers, Minority Staff Director Ana Martinez, Deputy Clerk

> H-312 Capitol Washington, D.C. 20515 202-225-9091 https://www.rules.house.gov

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

\_\_\_\_

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP	1
Committee on Rules	1
Subcommittee on Legislative and Budget Process	1
Subcommittee on Rules and Organization of the House	1
Subcommittee on Expedited Procedures	1
HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION	2
Rules Granted	2
Original Jurisdiction Measures Reported	65
MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	66
House Resolutions	66
House Bills	71
House Concurrent Resolutions	73
House Joint Resolutions	74
MEMORIALS, PETITIONS AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS	75
INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES	7 <i>6</i>
RECORD VOTES	88
PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS	194

# **COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP**

### COMMITTEE ON RULES

James P. McGovern, Massachusetts, Chairman

NORMA J. TORRES, California ED PERLMUTTER, Colorado JAMIE RASKIN, Maryland MARY GAY SCANLON, Pennsylvania JOSEPH D. MORELLE, New York MARK DESAULNIER, California, Vice Chair DEBORAH K. ROSS, North Carolina JOE NEGUSE, Colorado\* TOM COLE, Oklahoma,
Ranking Republican
MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas
GUY RESCHENTHALER, Pennsylvania
MICHELLE FISCHBACH, Minnesota

DONALD C. SISSON, Staff Director Kelly Dixon Chambers, Minority Staff Director

### SUBCOMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE AND BUDGET PROCESS

JOSEPH D. MORELLE, New York, Chairman

MARY GAY SCANLON, Pennsylvania DEBORAH K. ROSS, North Carolina JOE NEGUSE, Colorado JAMES P. McGOVERN, Massachusetts MICHAEL C. BURGESS, Texas Ranking Republican TOM COLE, Oklahoma

# SUBCOMMITTEE ON RULES AND ORGANIZATION OF THE HOUSE

NORMA J. TORRES, California, Chair

ED PERLMUTTER, Colorado, Vice Chair MARY GAY SCANLON, Pennsylvania JOE NEGUSE, Colorado JAMES P. McGOVERN, Massachusetts GUY RESCHENTHALER, Pennsylvania Ranking Republican TOM COLE, Oklahoma

# SUBCOMMITTEE ON EXPEDITED PROCEDURES

Jamie Raskin, Maryland, Chairman

DEBORAH K. ROSS, North Carolina *Vice Chair* NORMA J. TORRES, California MARK DESAULNIER, California JAMES P. McGOVERN, Massachusetts MICHELLE FISCHBACH, Minnesota Ranking Republican Tom Cole, Oklahoma

<sup>\*</sup> Joe Neguse of Colorado was elected to the Committee on May 12, 2021 following the passing of former Rules Committee member Congressman Alcee Hastings on April 6, 2021.

# HISTORY OF REPORTED LEGISLATION

# RULES GRANTED

# Asterisk (\*) denotes rules on matters of original jurisdiction

# H. Res. 38

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 21) calling on Vice President Michael R. Pence to convene and mobilize the principal officers of the executive departments of the Cabinet to activate section 4 of the 25th Amendment to declare President Donald J. Trump incapable of executing the duties of his office and to immediately exercise powers as acting President; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 12, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H. Res. 21, Calling on Vice President Michael R. Pence to convene and mobilize the principal officers of the executive departments of the Cabinet to activate section 4 of the 25th Amendment to declare President Donald J. Trump incapable of executing the duties of his office and to immediately exercise powers as acting President. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the amendment to the preamble printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the resolution, as amended, shall be considered as read.

The rule provides that the prohibition against personality in debate with respect to references to the President shall not apply during consideration of H. Res. 21 or any special order of business providing for the consideration of H. Res. 24.

The rule provides that during a covered period designated pursuant to section 3(s) of House Resolution 8 the Sergeant-at-Arms is authorized and directed to impose a fine against a Member, Delegate, or the Resident Commissioner for the failure to wear a mask in contravention of the Speaker's announced policies of January 4, 2021.

# January 12, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-1.

### January 12, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 222-204 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-206.

# H. Res. 41

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 24) impeaching Donald John Trump, President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 12, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H. Res. 24, Impeaching Donald John Trump, President of the United States, for high crimes and misdemeanors. The rule provides two hours of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that until completion of proceedings enabled by the first section of the resolution, the Chair may decline to entertain any intervening motion, resolution, question, or notice; and the Chair may decline to entertain the question of consideration. The rule provides that upon adoption of H. Res. 24, H. Res. 40 is hereby adopted and no other resolution incidental to impeachment relating to H. Res. 24 shall be privileged during the remainder of the 117th Congress. The rule provides that H. Res. 8, agreed to January 4, 2021, is amended by striking "January 28" each

place that it appears and inserting "February 11". January 12, 2021:

# Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4.

Report filed. H. Rept. 117-2.

# January 13, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-203 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-206.

# H. Res. 85

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 447) to amend the Act of August 16, 1937 (commonly referred to as the "National Apprenticeship Act") and expand the national apprenticeship system to include apprenticeships, youth apprenticeships, and pre-apprenticeship registered under such Act, to promote the furtherance of labor standards necessary to safeguard the welfare of apprentices, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 11) establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2022 through 2030; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

February 2, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 447, the National Apprenticeship Act of 2021, and H. Con. Res. 11, Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2022 through 2030.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 447, the National Apprenticeship Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 of the rule shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules

Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the rule. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H. Con. Res. 11, Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2022 through 2030, under a closed rule. The rule provides three hours of general debate, with two hours equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget, and one hour, on the subject of economic goals and policies, divided and controlled by Representatives Beyer of Virginia and Schweikert of Arizona or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the concurrent resolution, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the concurrent resolution, as amended. The rule provides that rule XXVIII shall not apply with respect to the adoption by the House of a concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2021.

The rule provides that House Resolution 73 is hereby adopted.

The rule amends Clause 3(g)(3)(C) of rule 2 to read as follows:

"(C) Upon receipt of an appeal pursuant to subdivision (B), the Committee on Ethics shall have 30 calendar days or five legislative days, whichever is later, to consider the appeal. The fine will be upheld unless the appeal is agreed to by a majority of the Committee. Upon a determination regarding the appeal or if no appeal has been filed at the expiration of the period specified as subdivision (B), the chair of the Committee on Ethics shall promptly notify the Member, Delegate, or the Resident Commissioner, the Speaker, the Sergeant-at-Arms, and the Chief Administrative Officer and make such notification publicly available. The Speaker shall promptly lay such notification before the House."

The rule amends section 4(a)(2) of House Resolution 38 to read as follows:

"(2) a fine imposed pursuant to this section shall be treated as though imposed under clause 3(g) of rule 2, and shall be administered as though pursuant to clause 4(d) of rule 2, except that the time periods described in clause 3(g)(3)(C) of rule 2 shall not commence until the Committee on Ethics has adopted written rules, and the chair of the Committee on Ethics shall notify all Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner with pending appeals upon such commencement."

The rule amends House Resolution 8, agreed to January 4, 2021 (as amended by House Resolution 41, agreed to January 13, 2021), by striking "February 11" each place that it appears and inserting "March 12".

# February 2, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-3.

# February 2, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-207.

# H. Res. 91

Providing for consideration of the Resolution (H. Res. 72) removing a certain Member from certain standing committees of the House of Representatives.

# **Date Introduced:**

February 3, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts
Granted, by nonrecord vote, a closed rule
providing for consideration of H. Res. 72,
Removing a certain Member from certain standing
committees of the House of Representatives. The
rule provides one hour of debate equally divided
and controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Ethics. The rule
waives all points of order against consideration of
the resolution. The rule provides that the
resolution shall be considered as read.

# February 3, 2021:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-4.

# February 4, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-209.

# H. Res. 101

Providing for the adoption of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 5) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2022 through 2030.

# **Date Introduced:**

February 5, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for the adoption of S. Con. Res. 5, Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2021 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2022 through 2030.

# February 5, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-5.

# February 5, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-209 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-210.

# H. Res. 147

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 803) to designate certain lands in the State of Colorado as components of the National Wilderness Preservation System, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex, gender identity, and sexual orientation, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

February 23, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing consideration of H.R. 803, the Protecting America's Wilderness and Public Lands Act, and H.R. 5, the Equality Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 803, the Protecting America's Wilderness and Public Lands Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-2, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended,

shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Natural Resources or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5, the Equality Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides 90 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# February 23, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-6.

### February 24, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-211.

# **H. Res. 166**

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1319) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of S. Con. Res. 5.

### **Date Introduced:**

February 26, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a closed rule providing consideration of H.R. 1319, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. The rule provides that immediately upon adoption of this resolution, the House shall proceed to the consideration of H.R. 1319. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget or their respective designees and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# February 26, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-8.

# February 26, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-205.

# H. Res. 179

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1) to expand Americans' access to the ballot box, reduce the influence of big money in politics, strengthen ethics rules for public servants, and implement other anti-corruption measures for the purpose of fortifying our democracy, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1280) to hold law enforcement accountable for misconduct in court, improve transparency through data collection, and reform police training and policies; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

March 1, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1, the For the People Act of 2021, and H.R. 1280, the George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1, the For the People Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on House Administration or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read. shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1280, the George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides

that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 176 and House Resolution 177 are hereby adopted.

# March 1, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-9.

### March 1, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-201.

# H. Res. 188

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 842) to amend the National Labor Relations Act, the Labor Management Relations Act, 1947, and the Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to require a background check for every firearm sale; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1446) to amend chapter 44 of title 18, United States Code, to strengthen the background check procedures to be followed before a Federal firearms licensee may transfer a firearm to a person who is not such a licensee; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

March 8, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 842, the Protecting the Right to Organize Act of 2021, H.R. 8, the Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2021, and H.R. 1446, the Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 842, the Protecting the Right to Organize Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be

considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8, the Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 6 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the auestion.

Section 6 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20

minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1446, the Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 9 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 9 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees, shall not be subject to a mendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule waives all points of order against amendments printed in Parts B, C, and D of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in sections 3, 6, and 9 of the resolution.

Section 11 of the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from March 13, 2021, through April 22, 2021, the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved; and the Chair may at any

time declare the House adjourned to meet at a date and time, within the limits of clause 4, section 5, article I of the Constitution, to be announced by the Chair in declaring the adjournment.

The rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period addressed by section 11 as though under clause 8(a) of rule I.

The rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 11 shall not constitute a calendar day for purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution; a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII; or a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII.

The rule provides that it shall be in order at any time through the calendar day of April 22, 2021, for the Speaker to entertain motions that the House suspend the rules as though under clause 1 of rule XV. The Speaker or her designee shall consult with the Minority Leader or his designee on the designation of any matter for consideration pursuant to this section.

The rule provides that the requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII for a two-thirds vote to consider a report from the Committee on Rules on the same day it is presented to the House is waived with respect to any resolution reported through the legislative day of April 22, 2021.

The rule amends Section 4(d) of House Resolution 8 by adding at the end the following: "(5) the Select Committee shall be composed of 16 Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner appointed by the Speaker, of whom 7 shall be appointed on the recommendation of the Minority Leader.".

# March 8, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-10.

### March 8, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-197 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 213-195.

# H. Res. 198

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1319) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of S. Con. Res. 5.

# **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1319, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on the Budget or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 1319. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides two hours of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget or their respective designees and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their respective designees.

# March 9, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-11.

# March 9, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-206.

# H. Res. 233

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1620) to reauthorize the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6) to authorize the cancellation of removal and adjustment of status of certain aliens, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1603) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide for terms and conditions for nonimmigrant workers performing agricultural labor or services, and for other purposes: providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1868) to prevent across-the-board direct spending cuts, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 17) removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

March 16, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Torres of California
Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for
consideration of H.R. 1620, the Violence Against
Women Reauthorization Act of 2021, H.R. 6, the
American Dream and Promise Act of 2021, H.R.
1603, the Farm Workforce Modernization Act of
2021, H.R. 1868, To prevent across-the-board
direct spending cuts, and for other purposes, and
H.J. Res. 17, Removing the deadline for the
ratification of the equal rights amendment.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1620, the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-3, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6, the American Dream and Promise Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against

consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-4 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1603, the Farm Workforce Modernization Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1868, to prevent across-the-board direct spending cuts, and for other purposes, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.J. Res. 17, removing the deadline for the ratification of the equal rights amendment, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 232 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that notwithstanding clause 7(a) of rule X, during the 117th Congress, the period described in such clause shall end at midnight on April 22.

### March 16, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

Report filed. H. Rept. 117-12.

### March 16, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-204 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 212-200.

# H. Res. 303

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7) to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to provide more effective remedies to victims of discrimination in the payment of wages on the basis of sex, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1195) to direct the Secretary of Labor to issue an occupational safety and health standard that requires covered employers within the health care and social service industries to develop and implement a comprehensive workplace violence prevention plan, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

April 13, 2021

# Sponsor:

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 7, the Paycheck Fairness Act, and H.R. 1195, the Workplace Violence Prevention for Health Care and Social Service Workers Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7, the Paycheck Fairness Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and

shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1195, the Workplace Violence Prevention for Health Care and Social Service Workers Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 6 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 6 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor

or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in parts B and C of the Rules

Committee report or amendments en bloc described in sections 3 and 6 of the resolution.

# April 13, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-15.

# April 14, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-208.

# H. Res. 330

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 51) to provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1573) to clarify the rights of all persons who are held or detained at a port of entry or at any detention facility overseen by U.S. Customs and Border Protection or U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1333) to transfer and limit Executive Branch authority to suspend or restrict the entry of a class of aliens; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

April 20, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 51, the Washington, D.C. Admission Act, H.R. 1573, the Access to Counsel Act of 2021, and H.R. 1333, the NO BAN Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 51, the Washington, D.C. Admission Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Oversight and Reform now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1573, the Access to Counsel Act of 2021, under a

closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1333, the NO BAN Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 316 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended: in section 11, by striking "April 22, 2021" and inserting "May 20, 2021"; in section 16, by striking "calendar day of April 22, 2021" and inserting "legislative day of May 20, 2021"; and in section 17, by striking "April 22, 2021" and inserting "May 20, 2021".

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, April 22, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of April 19 or 20, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that House Concurrent Resolution 30 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that for purposes of the joint session to receive the President of the United

States on April 28, 2021, former Members, Delegates, and Resident Commissioners shall not be admitted to the Hall of the House or rooms leading thereto.

# April 20, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-22.

# April 20, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 214-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-206.

# H. Res. 380

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2547) to expand and enhance consumer, student, servicemember, and small business protections with respect to debt collection practices, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1065) to eliminate discrimination and promote women's health and economic security by ensuring reasonable workplace accommodations for workers whose ability to perform the functions of a job are limited by pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

May 11, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2547, the Comprehensive Debt Collection Improvement Act, and H.R. 1065, the Pregnant Workers Fairness Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2547, the Comprehensive Debt Collection Improvement Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Financial Services now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be

considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee Report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1065, the Pregnant Workers Fairness Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, May 14, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of May 11 or 12, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and

the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that House Resolution 379 is hereby adopted.

# May 11, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-29.

### May 12, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 214-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 212-206.

# H. Res. 403

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1629) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to limitations on exclusive approval or licensure of orphan drugs, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 275) condemning the horrific shootings in Atlanta, Georgia, on March 16, 2021, and reaffirming the House of Representative's commitment to combating hate, bigotry, and violence against the Asian-American and Pacific Islander community; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

May 17, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1629, the Fairness in Orphan Drug Exclusivity Act, and H. Res. 275, Condemning the horrific shootings in Atlanta, Georgia, on March 16, 2021, and reaffirming the House of Representative's commitment to combating hate, bigotry, and violence against the Asian-American

and Pacific Islander community.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1629, the Fairness in Orphan Drug Exclusivity Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H. Res. 275, Condemning the horrific shootings in Atlanta, Georgia, on March 16, 2021, and reaffirming the House of Representative's commitment to combating hate, bigotry, and violence against the Asian-American and Pacific Islander community,

under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the resolution shall be considered as read.

The rule provides that House Resolution 398 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021 (as amended by H. Res. 330, agreed to April 20, 2021) is amended by striking "May 20, 2021" each place it appears and inserting (in each instance) "July 1, 2021".

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, May 20, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of May 17 or 18, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# May 17, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-37.

# May 18, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 212-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-209.

# H. Res. 409

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3233) to establish the National Commission to Investigate the January 6 Attack on the United States Capitol Complex, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3237) making emergency supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

May 18, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3233, the National Commission to Investigate the January 6 Attack on the United States Capitol Complex Act, and H.R. 3237, the Emergency Security Supplemental to Respond to January 6th Appropriations Act, 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3233, the National Commission to Investigate the January 6 Attack on the United States Capitol Complex Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3237, the Emergency Security Supplemental to Respond to January 6th Appropriations Act, 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# May 18, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-38.

# May 19, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-208.

# H. Res. 473

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 256) to repeal the Authorization for Use of Military Force Against Iraq Resolution of 2002; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1187) to provide for disclosure of additional material information about public companies and establish a Sustainable Finance Advisory Committee, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

June 14, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 256, To repeal the Authorization for Use of Military Force Against Iraq Resolution of 2002, and H.R. 1187, the Corporate Governance Improvement and Investor Protection Act. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 256, To repeal the Authorization for Use of Military Force Against Iraq Resolution of 2002, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1187, the Corporate Governance Improvement and Investor Protection Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-5 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 4 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 4 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee

Report or amendments en bloc described in section 4 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that the provisions of section 202 of the National Emergencies Act shall not apply to House Joint Resolution 46.

The rule provides that House Resolution 467 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, June 17, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of June 14 or 15, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# June 14, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-59.

# June 14, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-203.

# H. Res. 479

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 475) to amend title 5, United States Code, to designate Juneteenth National Independence Day as a legal public holiday.

# **Date Introduced:**

June 16, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania
Granted, by nonrecord vote, a closed rule
providing for consideration of S. 475, the
Juneteenth National Independence Day Act. The
rule provides one hour of debate equally divided
and controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on Oversight and
Reform or their designees. The rule waives all
points of order against consideration of the bill.
The rule provides that the bill shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the bill. The rule provides one
motion to commit.

# June 16, 2021:

Ordered reported by a voice vote. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-62.

# June 16, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 214-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of .

# H. Res. 486

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2062) to amend the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 and other laws to clarify appropriate standards for Federal employment discrimination and retaliation claims, and for other purposes: providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 239) to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for limitations on copayments for contraception furnished by the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1443) to amend the Equal Credit Opportunity Act to require the collection of small business loan data related to LGBTQowned businesses; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.I. Res. 13) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission relating to "Update of Commission's Conciliation Procedures"; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 14) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Oil and Natural Gas Sector: Emission Standards for New, Reconstructed, and Modified Sources Review"; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 15) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of Currency relating to "National Banks and Federal Savings Associations as Lenders"; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 22, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York
Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2062, the Protecting Older
Workers Against Discrimination Act, H.R. 239, the
Equal Access to Contraception for Veterans Act,
H.R. 1443, the LGBTQ Business Equal Credit
Enforcement and Investment Act, S.J. Res. 13,
Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission relating to "Update of Commission's

Conciliation Procedures", S.J. Res. 14, Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Oil and Natural Gas Sector: Emission Standards for New, Reconstructed, and Modified Sources Review", and S.J. Res. 15, Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Office of the Comptroller of Currency relating to "National Banks and Federal Savings Associations as Lenders".

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2062, the Protecting Older Workers Against Discrimination Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-6, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all

points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 239, the Equal Access to Contraception for Veterans Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1443, the LGBTQ Business Equal Credit Enforcement and Investment Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-7 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of S.J. Res. 13 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides for consideration of S.J. Res. 14 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides for consideration of S.J. Res. 15 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 485 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, June 25, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of June 22 or 23, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# June 22, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-71.

# June 23, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-205 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-209.

# H. Res. 504

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2662) to amend the Inspector General Act of 1978, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3005) to direct the Joint Committee on the Library to replace the bust of Roger Brooke Taney in the Old Supreme Court Chamber of the United States Capitol with a bust of Thurgood Marshall to be obtained by the Joint Committee on the Library and to remove certain statues from areas of the United States Capitol which are accessible to the public, to remove all statues of individuals who voluntarily served the Confederate States of America from display in the United States Capitol, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3684) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes; providing for

consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 503) Establishing the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 28, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2662, the IG Independence and Empowerment Act. H.R. 3005. To direct the Joint Committee on the Library to replace the bust of Roger Brooke Taney in the Old Supreme Court Chamber of the United States Capitol with a bust of Thurgood Marshall to be obtained by the Joint Committee on the Library and to remove certain statues from areas of the United States Capitol which are accessible to the public, to remove all statues of individuals who voluntarily served the Confederate States of America from display in the United States Capitol, and for other purposes, H.R. 3684, the INVEST in America Act, and H. Res. 503, Establishing the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2662, the IG Independence and Empowerment Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Oversight and Reform now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on

Oversight and Reform or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3005. To direct the Joint Committee on the Library to replace the bust of Roger Brooke Taney in the Old Supreme Court Chamber of the United States Capitol with a bust of Thurgood Marshall to be obtained by the Joint Committee on the Library and to remove certain statues from areas of the United States Capitol which are accessible to the public, to remove all statues of individuals who voluntarily served the Confederate States of America from display in the United States Capitol, and for other purposes, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3684, the INVEST in America Act. The rule provides 90 minutes of general debate with 60 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees and 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that in lieu of the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure now printed in the bill, an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-8, modified by Rules Committee Print 117-9 and the amendment

printed in part B of the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying this resolution, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H. Res. 503, Establishing the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Rules or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the resolution shall be considered as read.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, July 1, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of June 28 or 29, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

### **June 28. 2021:**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-74.

# June 29, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 214-195.

# H. Res. 508

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 3684) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

June 29, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 7-3, a rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 3684, the INVEST in America Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in the Rules
Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to subsection (b) shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in subsection (b).

The rule provides that it shall be in order without intervention of any point of order to consider concurrent resolutions providing for adjournment during the month of July.

The rule provides that the provisions of section 202 of the National Emergencies Act shall not apply during the remainder of the One Hundred Seventeenth Congress to a joint resolution terminating the national emergency declared by the President on March 13, 2020.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended by striking "July 1, 2021" each place it appears and inserting "July 30, 2021".

# June 29, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-75.

### June 30, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-190 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-188.

# H. Res. 535

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2467) to require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to designate per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2668) to amend the Federal Trade Commission Act to affirmatively confirm the authority of the Federal Trade Commission to seek permanent injunctions and other equitable relief for violations of any provision of law enforced by the Commission; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3985) to amend the Afghan Allies Protection Act of 2009 to expedite the special immigrant visa process for certain Afghan allies, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 19, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Ross of North Carolina Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2467, the PFAS Action Act of 2021, H.R. 2668, the Consumer Protection and Recovery Act, and H.R. 3985, the Allies Act of 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2467, the PFAS Action Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-10, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and

shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2668, the Consumer Protection and Recovery Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-11 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3985, the Allies Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, July 22, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to

suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 19 or 20, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# July 19, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-95.

# July 20, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-207.

# H. Res. 555

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4502) making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

July 26, 2021

# Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts
Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a structured rule
providing for consideration of H.R. 4502, the
Labor, Health and Human Services, Education,
Agriculture, Rural Development, Energy and
Water Development, Financial Services and
General Government, Interior, Environment,
Military Construction, Veterans Affairs,
Transportation, and Housing and Urban
Development Appropriations Act, 2022.

The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-12, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report,

may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021 is amended by striking "July 30, 2021" each place it appears and inserting "September 22, 2021".

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, July 30, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 26 or 27, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through September 22, 2021, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 26 or 27, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

# July 26, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-109.

# July 27, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-201.

# H. Res. 567

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4346) making appropriations for Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4373) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4505) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2021

# Sponsor:

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 9-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4346, the Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2022, H.R. 4373, the Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2022, and H.R. 4505, the Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4346, the Legislative Branch Appropriations Act, 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be

subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. Section 5 of the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4373, the Department of State, Foreign Operations, and Related Programs Appropriations Act, 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part C of the report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate pursuant to section 5, each further amendment printed in part D of the report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 7 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 7 of the rule provides that at any time after debate pursuant to section 5, the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part D of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to

amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. Section 9 of the rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4505, the Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part E of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate pursuant section 9, each further amendment printed in part F of the report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 11 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 11 of the rule provides that at any time after debate pursuant to section 9, the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part F of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in parts B, D, and F of the report or amendments en bloc described in sections 3, 7, and 11 of the resolution.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. **July 28, 2021:** 

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-110. **July 28, 2021:** 

Adopted by a record vote of 217-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-208.

# H. Res. 594

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3684) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes; and providing for the adoption of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 14) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

August 23, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Neguse of Colorado

Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, and the Senate Amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, and for adoption of S. Con. Res. 14, Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary may insert in the Congressional Record such material as he may deem explanatory of H.R. 4 not later than August 24, 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684. The rule waives all points of order against consideration the Senate amendment and the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees.

The rule provides that Senate Concurrent Resolution 14 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that rule XXVIII shall not apply with respect to the adoption by the House of a concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2022.

# August 23, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-115.

# December 23, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 0 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of .

# H. Res. 600

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3684) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes; and providing for the adoption of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 14) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

August 24, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Neguse of Colorado Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, and the Senate Amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, and for adoption of S. Con. Res. 14, Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031, and H. Res. 595, Expressing the Sense of the House of Representatives that the House of Representatives commits to the consideration of a motion to concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary may insert in the Congressional Record such material as he may deem explanatory of H.R. 4 not later than August 24, 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684. The rule waives all points of order against consideration the Senate amendment and the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees.

The rule provides that Senate Concurrent Resolution 14 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that rule XXVIII shall not apply with respect to the adoption by the House of a concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2022.

The rule provides that House Resolution 595, as amended by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee Report, is hereby adopted. **August 24, 2021:** 

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3.

Report filed. H. Rept. 117-116.

# December 23, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 0 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of .

# H. Res. 601

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4) to amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3684) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes; and providing for the adoption of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 14) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

August 24, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Neguse of Colorado
Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, and the Senate Amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, and for adoption of S. Con. Res. 14, Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2022 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2023 through 2031

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4, the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Advancement Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary may insert in the Congressional Record such material as he may deem explanatory of H.R. 4 not later than August 24, 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684. The rule waives all points of order against consideration the Senate amendment and the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees.

The rule provides that on the legislative day of September 27, 2021, the House shall consider the motion to concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 3684 if not offered prior to such legislative day.

The rule provides that Senate Concurrent Resolution 14 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that rule XXVIII shall not apply with respect to the adoption by the House of a concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2022.

The rule provides that House Resolution 594 and House Resolution 600 are laid on the table. **August 24, 2021:** 

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-117.

# August 24, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-212 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-212.

# H. Res. 667

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3755) to protect a person's ability to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4350) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2022 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5305) making continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for providing emergency assistance, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

September 21, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Ross of North Carolina Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3755, the Women's Health Protection Act of 2021, H.R. 4350, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022, and H.R. 5305, the Extending Government Funding and Delivering Emergency Assistance Act.

The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4350, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-13, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 4 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 4 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier

disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 4. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5305, Extending Government Funding and Delivering Emergency Assistance Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of September 24, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 26, July 27, or September 21, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through October 1, 2021, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 26, July 27, or September 21, 2021 and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is further amended by striking "September 22, 2021" and inserting "October 27, 2021".

The rule provides that the ordering of the yeas and nays on the motion that the House suspend the rules and pass S. 2382 is vacated.

# **September 21, 2021:**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-125.

# September 21, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-210.

# H. Res. 688

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1301) to provide for the publication by the Secretary of Health and Human Services of physical activity recommendations for Americans.

### **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-3, a closed rule providing for consideration of S. 1301, the Promoting Physical Activity for Americans Act [Temporary Extension of Public Debt Limit]. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-16 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to commit.

### **September 29, 2021:**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-133.

# **September 29, 2021:**

Adopted by a record vote of 214-212 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-206.

# H. Res. 716

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2119) to amend the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act to make improvements; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3110) to amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to expand access to breastfeeding accommodations in the workplace, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3992) to amend the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 to prohibit employers from limiting, segregating, or classifying applicants for employment; relating to consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the bill (S. 1301) to provide for the publication by the Secretary of Health and Human Services of physical activity

recommendations for Americans; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

October 12, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts
Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2119, the Family Violence
Prevention and Services Improvement Act of
2021, H.R. 3110, the PUMP for Nursing Mothers
Act, and H.R. 3992, the Protect Older Job
Applicants (POJA) Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2119, the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act, a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-15, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in Part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor

or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3110, the PUMP for Nursing Mothers Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Education and Labor now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in part D of the Rules Committee report. Each further amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part D of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R.
3992, the Protect Older Job Applicants Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill.

The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-14 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part E of the report. Each further amendment printed in part E of the Rules Committee report shall be considered only in the

order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in Part E of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that the House hereby concurs in the Senate amendment to the House amendment to S. 1301.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, October 22, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of July 26, September 29, October 19, October 20, October 21, or October 22, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed.

The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

Finally, the rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended by striking "October 27, 2021" each place it appears and inserting "November 18, 2021".

# October 12, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-137.

### October 12, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of .

# H. Res. 727

Relating to the consideration of House Report 117–152 and an accompanying resolution.

### **Date Introduced:**

October 20, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of the resolution accompanying House Report 117-152, under a closed rule. The rule provides that if House Report 117-152 is called up by direction of the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol, all points of order against the report shall be waived and it shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by Representative Thompson of Mississippi, Representative Cheney of Wyoming, and an opponent, or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution accompanying the report. The rule provides that the resolution accompanying the report shall be considered as read.

### October 20, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-153.

# October 21, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-205 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-206.

# H. Res. 774

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5376) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of S. Con. Res. 14; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

November 4, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 5376, the Build Back Better Act.

The rule provides two hours of debate equally divided among and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Budget or their respective designees and the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-18, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "November 18, 2021" and inserting "December 3, 2021".

### November 4, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-173.

# November 6, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-213 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-213.

# H. Res. 795

Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 789) censuring Representative Paul Gosar. **Date Introduced:** 

November 16, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H. Res. 789, Censuring Representative Paul Gosar. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ethics or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution. The rule provides that the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the resolution, as amended, shall be considered as read.

# November 16, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-174.

# November 17, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 222-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-207.

# H. Res. 803

Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5376) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of S. Con. Res. 14.

# **Date Introduced:**

November 18, 2021

# Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-3, a rule providing for further consideration of H.R. 5376, the Build Back Better Act. The rule provides that the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted.

### November 18, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-175.

# November 18, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-211 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-210.

# H. Res. 829

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6119) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

December 2, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mrs. Torres of California Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 6119, the Further Extending Government Funding Act. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through December 10, 2021, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of November 30 or December 1, 2021, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "December 3, 2021" each place it appears and inserting "January 21, 2022".

The rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Seventeenth Congress before January 10, 2022. the Speaker may dispense with organizational and legislative business; and the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved if applicable.

# **December 2. 2021:**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-201.

# **December 2, 2021:**

Adopted by a record vote of 219-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-209.

# H. Res. 838

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5314) to protect our democracy by preventing abuses of presidential power, restoring checks and balances and accountability and transparency in

government, and defending elections against foreign interference, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1605) to designate the National Pulse Memorial located at 1912 South Orange Avenue in Orlando, Florida, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (S. 610) to address behavioral health and well-being among health care professionals.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 7, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 5314, the Protecting Our Democracy Act, S. 1605, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022, and S. 610, the Protecting Medicare & American Farmers from Sequester Cuts Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5314, the Protecting Our Democracy Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-20, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of.

Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 1605, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-21 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Armed Services may insert in the Congressional Record not later than December 10, 2021, such material as he may deem explanatory of S. 1605.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 610, the Protecting Medicare and American Farmers from Sequester Cuts Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-22 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, December 9, 2021, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on November 30, 2021, December 1, 2021, or December 8, 2021, and on

which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# December 7, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-205.

# **December 7, 2021:**

Adopted by a record vote of 219-213 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-210.

# H. Res. 848

Relating to the consideration of House Report 117–216 and an accompanying resolution.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2021

# Sponsor:

Mr. Raskin of Maryland Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of the resolution accompanying House Report 117-216. The rule provides that if House Report 117-216 is called up by direction of the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol, all points of order against the report shall be waived and it shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by Representative Thompson of Mississippi, Representative Chenev of Wyoming, and an opponent, or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution accompanying the report. The rule provides that the resolution accompanying the report shall be considered as read.

# December 14, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-217.

### **December 14, 2021:**

Adopted by a record vote of 220-210 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-209.

# H. Res. 849

Providing for consideration of the (H.R. 5665) to establish in the Department of State the Office to Monitor and Combat Islamophobia, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 5665, the Combating International Islamophobia Act. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-23, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

### December 14, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-218.

# **December 14, 2021:**

Adopted by a record vote of 219-213 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-210.

# H. Res. 852

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 33) joint resolution relating to increasing the debt limit.

# **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York
Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule
providing for consideration of S.J. Res. 33, the Joint
resolution relating to increasing the debt limit.
The rule provides one hour of general debate
equally divided and controlled by the chair and
ranking minority member of the Committee on
Ways and Means or their designees. The rule
waives all points of order against consideration of
the joint resolution. The rule provides that the
joint resolution shall be considered as read. The
rule waives all points of order against provisions
in the joint resolution. The rule provides one
motion to commit.

### December 14, 2021:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-219.

# December 14, 2021:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-212 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-212.

# H. Res. 860

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1836) to amend title 38, United States Code, to ensure that the time during which members of the Armed Forces serve on active duty for training qualifies for educational assistance under the Post-9/11 Educational Assistance Program of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4673) to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the automatic enrollment of eligible veterans in patient enrollment system of Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 10, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado

Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1836, the Guard and Reserve GI Bill Parity Act of 2021, and H.R. 4673, the EVEST Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1836, the Guard and Reserve GI Bill Parity Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-25 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. Each further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule

waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4673, the EVEST Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-26 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 5 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 5 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. The rule provides that amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans Affairs' or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 5 of the resolution.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021 is amended by striking "January 21, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "February 4, 2022".

### January 10, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4.

Report filed. H. Rept. 117-225 **January 11. 2022:** 

Adopted by a record vote of 219-203 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-203.

# H. Res. 868

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 5746) to amend title 51, United States Code, to extend the authority of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration to enter into leases of non-excess property of the Administration.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 12, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-3, a rule providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 5746. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on House Administration or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-28. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration or their designees.

# January 12, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-226

### January 12, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-201.

# H. Res. 900

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3485) to impose sanctions on foreign persons responsible for violations of internationally recognized human rights against lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and intersex (LGBTQI) individuals, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4445) to amend title 9 of the United States Code with respect to arbitration of disputes involving sexual assault and sexual harassment; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4521) to provide for

a coordinated Federal research initiative to ensure continued United States leadership in engineering biology; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 1, 2022

# Sponsor:

Ms. Ross of North Carolina Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3485, the Global Respect Act, H.R. 4445, the Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Act of 2021, and H.R. 4521, the America COMPETES Act of 2022. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3485, the Global Respect Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-30 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Foreign Affairs or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Foreign Affairs or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the

resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4445, the Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual Harassment Act of 2021, under a structured rule.

The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-29 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the further amendment printed in Part B of the report, if offered by the member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part B of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4521, the America COMPETES Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides two hours of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-31, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 8 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question

is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 8 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science, Space and Technology or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part D of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 8 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "February 4, 2022" and inserting "April 1, 2022".

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through March 3, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of February 1, 2022, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

# February 1, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-241

### February 2, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-203 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-205.

# H. Res. 912

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3076) to provide stability to and enhance the services of the United States Postal Service, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6617) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

February 7, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland

Granted, by nonrecord vote, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3076, the Postal Service Reform Act of 2021, and H.R. 6617, the Further Additional Extending Government Funding Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3076, the Postal Service Reform Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-32 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order the further amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, if offered by the member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6617, the Further Additional Extending Government Funding Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that House Concurrent Resolution 69 is hereby adopted. The rule provides that for purposes of the joint session to receive the President of the United States on March 1, 2022, former Members, Delegates, and Resident Commissioners shall not be admitted to the Hall of the House or rooms leading thereto.

### **February 7, 2022**

Ordered reported by voice vote. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-243

#### February 8, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-211 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-205.

# H. Res. 950

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3967) to improve health care and benefits for veterans exposed to toxic substances, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

February 28, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a structured rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3967, the Honoring our PACT Act of 2021. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-33, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the

resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# February 28, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-253

### March 1, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-200 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-202.

# H. Res. 972

Providing for consideration of Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2471) to measure the progress of post-disaster recovery and efforts to address corruption, governance, rule of law, and media freedoms in Haiti; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 75) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purpose; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6968) to prohibit the importation of energy products of the Russian Federation, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by nonrecord vote, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate Amendment to H.R. 2471, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022, H.J. Res. 75, the Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2022, and H.R. 6968, the Suspending Energy Imports from Russia Act

The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 2471, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-35. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule provides that the question of adoption of the motion shall be divided for a separate vote on all of the matter proposed to be inserted by the amendment of the House other than divisions B, C, F, X, and Z, and titles 2 and 3 of division N. The two portions of the divided question shall be

considered in the order specified by the Chair. The rule provides that if either portion of the divided question fails of adoption, then the House shall be considered to have made no disposition of the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations and the chair of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence may insert in the Congressional Record not later than March 11, 2022, such material as they may deem explanatory of the Senate amendment and the motion.

The rule further provides for consideration of H.J. Res. 75, the Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6968, the Suspending Energy Imports from Russia Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

### March 9, 2022

Ordered reported by voice vote. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-261

### March 9, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 0 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of .

# H. Res. 973

Providing for consideration of Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2471) to measure the progress of post-disaster recovery and efforts to address corruption, governance, rule of law, and media freedoms in Haiti; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 75) making further continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6968) to prohibit the importation of energy products of the Russian Federation, and for other

purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7007) making emergency supplemental appropriations for coronavirus response and relief for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-3, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate Amendment to H.R. 2471, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022, H.J. Res. 75, the Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2022, H.R. 6968, the Suspending Energy Imports from Russia Act, and H.R. 7007, the COVID Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022. The rule provides for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 2471, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-35, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides

that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule provides that the question of adoption of the motion shall be divided for a separate vote on all of the matter proposed to be inserted by the amendment of the House other than divisions B, C, F, X, and Z, and titles 2 and 3 of division N. The two portions of the divided question shall be considered in the order specified by the Chair. The rule provides that if either portion of the divided question fails of adoption, then the House shall be considered to have made no disposition of the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations and the chair of the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence may insert in the Congressional Record not later than March 11, 2022, such material as they may deem explanatory of the Senate amendment and the motion.

The rule provides for consideration of H.J. Res. 75, the Extension of Continuing Appropriations Act, 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and

controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6968, the Suspending Energy Imports from Russia Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7007, the COVID Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that House Resolution 972 is laid on the table.

#### March 9, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-269

### March 9, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-204 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-199.

# H. Res. 979

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 963) to amend title 9 of the United States Code with respect to arbitration, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2116) to prohibit discrimination based on an individual's texture or style of hair.

# Date Introduced:

March 15, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mrs. Torres of California Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 963, the FAIR Act of 2022, and H.R. 2116, the CROWN Act of 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 963, the FAIR Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-34 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order the amendment printed in the Rules Committee Report, if offered by the member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2116, the CROWN Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-36 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# March 15, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-273

### March 16, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-204.

# H. Res. 1017

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3617) to decriminalize and deschedule cannabis, to provide for reinvestment in certain persons adversely impacted by the War on Drugs, to provide for expungement of certain cannabis offenses, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6833) to amend title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act, the Internal

Revenue Code of 1986, and the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to establish requirements with respect to costsharing for certain insulin products, and for other purposes; and for other purposes

### **Date Introduced:**

March 30, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3617, the MORE Act, and H.R. 6833, the Affordable Insulin Now Act. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3617, the MORE Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-37, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments to H.R. 3617 printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6833, the Affordable Insulin Now Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided among and controlled by the chairs and ranking minority members of the Committees on Education and Labor, Energy and Commerce, and Ways and Means, or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-38, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted

and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended by striking "April 1, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "April 29, 2022".

#### March 30, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-285

### March 31, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-202.

# H. Res. 1023

Relating to the consideration of House Report 117–284 and an accompanying resolution.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 4, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule providing for consideration of the resolution accompanying House Report 117-284. The rule provides that if H. Rept. 117-284 is called up by direction of the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol, all points of order against the report shall be waived and it shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided among and controlled by Representative Thompson of Mississippi, Representative Cheney of Wyoming, and an opponent, or their respective designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the resolution accompanying the report. The rule provides that the resolution accompanying the report shall be considered as read.

# April 4, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-288

#### April 6, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 221-200 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-206.

# H. Res. 1033

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3807) to amend the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to increase appropriations to the Restaurant Revitalization Fund, and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

April 6, 2022

# Sponsor:

Mr. Raskin of Maryland Granted, by record vote of 7-3, a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3807, the Relief for Restaurants and other Hard Hit Small Businesses Act of 2022. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Small Business or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-39, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# April 6, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-290

### April 6, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 221-206.

# H. Res. 1065

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 3522) to provide enhanced authority for the President to enter into agreements with the Government of Ukraine to lend or lease defense articles to that Government to protect civilian populations in Ukraine from Russian military invasion, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 27, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland
Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a closed rule
providing for consideration of S. 3522, the Ukraine
Democracy Defense Lend-Lease Act of 2022. The
rule provides one hour of general debate equally
divided and controlled by the chair and ranking
minority member of the Committee on Foreign
Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all
points of order against consideration of the bill.
The rule provides that the bill shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the bill. The rule provides one
motion to commit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1035 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended by striking "April 29, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "May 13, 2022".

# April 27, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-303

### April 28, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-205 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-204.

# H. Res. 1097

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 903) to enhance the security operations of the Transportation Security Administration and stability of the transportation security workforce by applying the personnel system under title 5, United States Code, to employees of the Transportation Security Administration who provide screening of all passengers and property, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2499) to amend chapter 81 of title 5, United States Code, to create a presumption that a disability or death of a Federal employee in fire protection activities caused by any of certain diseases is the result of the performance of such employees duty, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5129) to amend the Community Services Block Grant Act to reauthorize and modernize the Act; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7691) making emergency supplemental appropriations for assistance for the situation in Ukraine for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

May 10, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland Granted, by record vote of 8-2, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 903, the Rights for the TSA Workforce Act of 2021, H.R. 2499, the Federal Firefighters Fairness Act of 2022, H.R. 5129, the Community Services Block Grant Modernization Act of 2022 and H.R. 7691, the Additional Ukraine

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 903, the Rights for the TSA Workforce Act of 2022 under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided

Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022.

and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-40, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Homeland Security or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Homeland Security or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2499, the Federal Firefighters Fairness Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-41, modified by the

amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 7 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 7 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part D of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 7 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5129, the Community Services Block Grant Modernization Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-42, modified by the amendment printed in part E of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part F of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 11 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 11 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part F of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part F of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 11 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1096 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188, agreed to March 8, 2021, is amended by striking "May 13, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "June 10, 2022".

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through May 18, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of May 10 and 11, 2022, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7691, the Additional Ukraine Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part G of the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as

amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

### May 10, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-2. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-320

### May 10, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-203.

# H. Res. 1124

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 350) to authorize dedicated domestic terrorism offices within the Department of Homeland Security, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation to analyze and monitor domestic terrorist activity and require the Federal Government to take steps to prevent domestic terrorism: providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7688) to protect consumers from pricegouging of consumer fuels, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7790) making emergency supplemental appropriations to address the shortage of infant formula in the United States for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

May 17, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 350, the Domestic Terrorism Prevention Act of 2022, H.R. 7688, the Consumer Fuel Price Gouging Prevention Act, and H.R. 7790, the Infant Formula Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 350, the Domestic Terrorism Prevention Act of 2022 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against

provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule further for consideration of H.R. 7688, the Consumer Fuel Price Gouging Prevention Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments to H.R. 7688 printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7790, the Infant Formula Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of May 19, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on May 16th, 17th, 18th, or 19th, 2022, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# May 17, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-333

#### May 18, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-201.

# H. Res. 1153

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2377) to authorize the issuance of extreme risk protection orders; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7910) to amend title 18, United States Code, to provide for an increased age limit on the purchase of certain firearms, prevent gun trafficking, modernize the prohibition on untraceable firearms, encourage the safe storage of firearms, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 7, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2377, the Federal Extreme Risk Protection Order Act of 2021, and H.R. 7910, the Protecting Our Kids Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2377, the Federal Extreme Risk Protection Order Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-46, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7910, the Protecting Our Kids Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides two hours of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-48 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be

considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides that the Chair shall put the question on retaining each title of the bill, as amended, in the order specified by the Chair; provides that the yeas and nays be considered as ordered on each of the questions; and provides that the Chair shall then put the question on engrossment and third reading of the text comprising those portions of the bill retained. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule directs the Clerk, in the engrossment of H.R. 7910, to make technical and conforming changes in the event a portion of the bill is not retained.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1151 and House Resolution 1152 are hereby adopted. The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "June 10, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "June 17, 2022".

### June 7, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-356

### June 8, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-205 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-205.

# H. Res. 1170

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2543) to amend the Federal Reserve Act to add additional demographic reporting requirements, to modify the goals of the Federal Reserve System, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2773) to amend the Pittman-Robertson Wildlife Restoration Act to make supplemental funds available for management of fish and wildlife species of greatest conservation need as determined by State fish and wildlife agencies, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7606) to establish the Office of the Special Investigator for Competition Matters within the Department of Agriculture; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 13, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 2543, the Financial Services Racial Equity, Inclusion, and Economic Justice Act, H.R. 2773, the Recovering America's Wildlife Act of 2021, and H.R. 7606, the Lower Food and Fuel Costs Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2543, the Financial Services Racial Equity, Inclusion, and Economic Justice Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-49, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Financial Services or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part B of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Financial Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2773, the Recovering America's Wildlife Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural

Resources. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-47, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 7 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 7 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Natural Resources or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part D of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part D of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 7 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7606, the Lower Food and Fuel Costs Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Agriculture. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-50, modified by the amendment printed in part E of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as

read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments to H.R. 7606 printed in part F of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part F of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "June 17, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "June 22, 2022".

#### June 13, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-366

### June 14, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-204 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-199.

# H. Res. 1191

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4176) to improve Federal population surveys by requiring the collection of voluntary, self-disclosed information on sexual orientation and gender identity in certain surveys, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5585) to establish the Advanced Research Projects Agency-Health, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7666) to amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain programs relating to mental health and substance use disorders, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 21, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Ross of North Carolina Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4176, the LGBTQI+ Data Inclusion Act, H.R. 5585, the Advanced Research Projects Agency–Health Act, and H.R. 7666, the Restoring Hope for Mental Health and Well-Being Act of 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4176, the LGBTQI+ Data Inclusion Act under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of

general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-52, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments to H.R. 4176 printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part B of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5585, the Advanced Research Projects Agency–Health Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Energy and Commerce now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the further amendment to H.R. 5585 printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7666, the Restoring Hope for Mental Health and Well-Being Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-51, modified by the amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part E of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 6 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 6 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part E of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part E of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 6 of the resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "June 22, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "July 13, 2022". The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through July 15, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the

rules on the legislative days of June 21 through June 24, 2022, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

#### June 21, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-381

# June 22, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 214-202 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 215-200.

#### H. Res. 1204

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the House amendment to the bill (S. 2938) to designate the United States Courthouse and Federal Building located at 111 North Adams Street in Tallahassee, Florida, as the "Joseph Woodrow Hatchett United States Courthouse and Federal Building", and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the bill (S. 2089) to amend the Families First Coronavirus Response Act to extend child nutrition waiver authority, and for other purposes; relating to consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 4346) making appropriations for Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

June 24, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the House amendment to S. 2938, the Bipartisan Safer Communities Act, and the Senate amendment to the House amendment to S. 2089, the Keep Kids Fed Act of 2022.

The rule provides for the consideration of the Senate amendments to the House amendment to S. 2938, the Bipartisan Safer Communities Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendments. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendments. The rule provides that the Senate amendments and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees.

The rule provides for the consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to S. 2089, the Keep Kids Fed Act of 2022. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Education and Labor or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides ten minutes of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees.

The rule provides that upon adoption of this resolution, the House shall be considered to have concurred in the Senate amendment to H.R. 4346 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-53.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1132 is hereby adopted.

### June 24, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-385

### June 24, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-203 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-204.

# H. Res. 1224

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7900) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2023 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 3373) to improve the Iraq and Afghanistan Service Grant and the Children of Fallen Heroes Grant; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8296) to protect a person's ability to determine whether to continue or end a pregnancy, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide abortion services; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8297) to prohibit the interference, under color of State law, with the provision of interstate abortion services, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6538) to create an Active Shooter Alert Communications Network, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

July 12, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Morelle of New York

Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 7900, the National Defense Authorization Act of Fiscal Year 2023, S. 3373, the Sergeant First Class Heath Robinson Honoring our Promise to Address Comprehensive Toxics Act of 2022, H.R. 8296, the Women's Health Protection Act of 2022, H.R. 8297, the Ensuring Women's Right to Reproductive Freedom Act, and H.R. 6538, the Active Shooter Alert Act of 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7900, the National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2023, a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-54 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule provides that following debate, each further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier considered as part of amendments en bloc pursuant to section 3 shall be considered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before the question is put thereon, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that at any time after debate the chair of the Committee on Armed Services or his designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of further amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the report and amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the

resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 3373, the Sergeant First Class Heath Robinson Honoring our Promise to Address Comprehensive Toxics Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-56 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rules waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 8296, the Women's Health Protection Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for the consideration of H.R. 8297, the Ensuring Women's Right to Reproductive Freedom Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule further provides for consideration of H.R. 6538, the Active Shooter Alert Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as

adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, July 15, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on June 21, 2022 or July 12, 2022, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that House Resolution 188 is amended by striking "July 13, 2022" each place it appears and inserting "July 19, 2022".

### July 12, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-405

### July 13, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-204 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-208.

# H. Res. 1232

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8294) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8373) to protect a person's ability to access contraceptives and to engage in contraception, and to protect a health care provider's ability to provide contraceptives, contraception, and information related to contraception; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8404) to repeal the Defense of Marriage Act and ensure respect for State regulation of marriage, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 18, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 8294, the Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, Agriculture, Rural Development, Energy and Water Development, Financial Services and General Government, Interior, Environment, Military Construction, and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2023, H.R. 8373, the Right to Contraception Act, and H.R. 8404, the Respect for Marriage Act. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8294, the Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, Agriculture, Rural Development, Energy and Water Development, Financial Services and General Government, Interior, Environment, Military Construction, and Veterans Affairs Appropriations Act, 2023, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-55 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended, for failure to comply with clause 2 or clause 5(a) of rule 21.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part A of the Rules Committee report not considered as part of amendments en bloc, amendments en bloc described in section 3, and pro forma amendments described in section 4. Each amendment printed in the report not considered as part of amendments en bloc may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, may be withdrawn by the proponent at any time before action thereon, shall not be subject to amendment except as provided by Section 4, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

Section 3 of the rule provides that the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in part A of the report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 30 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment except as provided by section 4, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part A of the Rules Committee report or amendments en bloc described in section 3 of the resolution.

Section 4 of the rule provides that the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees may offer up to 5 pro forma amendments each at any point for the purpose of debate.

The rule provides that at the conclusion of consideration of the bill for amendment the Committee shall rise and report the bill, as amended, to the House with such further amendments as may have been adopted. The question of such further amendments' adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 8294, the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

The rule further provides for consideration of H.R. 8373, the Right to Contraception Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8404, the Respect for Marriage Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Thursday, July 21, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to

suspend the rules on July 18, 2022, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1230 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that clause 7 of rule XIII shall not apply to any resolution introduced prior to the date of adoption of this resolution.

# July 18, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-420

### July 19, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-200 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-199.

# H. Res. 1254

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3771) to amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for research and improvement of cardiovascular health among the South Asian population of the United States, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5118) to direct the Secretary of Agriculture to prioritize the completion of the Continental Divide National Scenic Trail, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6929) to increase the benefits guaranteed in connection with certain pension plans, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

July 22, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Neguse of Colorado Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3771, the South Asian Heart Health Awareness and Research Act of 2022, H.R. 5118, the Wildfire Response and Drought Resiliency Act, and H.R. 6929, the Susan Muffley Act of 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3771, the South Asian Heart Health Awareness and Research Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of

Rules Committee Print 117-58 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment to H.R. 3771 printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. The amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part A of the report. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5118, the Wildfire Response and Drought Resiliency Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-57, as modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendments to H.R. 5118 printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. Each such amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report. The rule provides that at the conclusion of consideration of the bill for amendment the Committee shall rise and report the bill, as amended, to the House with such further amendments as may have been adopted. The question of such further amendments' adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 5118, the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Natural Resources or his designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6929, the Susan Muffley Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee Report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only the further amendment to H.R. 6929 printed in part E of the Rules Committee report. The amendment may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part E of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of Friday, July 29, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on July 26, July 27, July 28, or July 29, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

### July 22, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-432

# July 26, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-201 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 217-193.

# H. Res. 1256

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 263) to amend the Lacey Act Amendments of 1981 to clarify provisions enacted by the Captive Wildlife Safety Act, to further the conservation of certain wildlife species, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4040) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to extend telehealth flexibilities under the Medicare program, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

July 26, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mrs. Torres of California Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 263, the Big Cat Public Safety Act, and H.R. 4040, the Advancing Telehealth Beyond COVID-19 Act of 2021.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 263, the Big Cat Public Safety Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Natural Resources now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the further amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, if offered by the Member designated in the report, which shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R.

4040, the Advancing Telehealth Beyond COVID–19
Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of

Rules Committee Print 117-59, modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 517 is hereby adopted.

### July 26, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-444

# July 27, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-207 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-208.

# H. Res. 1289

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 4346) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from August 1, 2022, through September 12, 2022.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 27, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Morelle of New York Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate Amendment to the House Amendment to the Senate Amendment to H.R. 4346, the CHIPS and Science Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology or her designee that the House concur in the Senate Amendment to the House Amendment to the Senate Amendment. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology or their designees.

Section 2 of the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from August 1, 2022, through September 12, 2022, the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved. The rule provides that the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair for the duration of the period

addressed by section 2 of the resolution. The rule provides that each day during the period addressed by section 2 of the resolution shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution; a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII; a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII; or a legislative day for the purposes of clause 7 of rule XV.

### July 27, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-445

#### July 28, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 218-208.

# H. Res. 1300

Waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule that waives the requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII, requiring a two-thirds vote to consider a report from the Committee on Rules on the same day it is presented to the House with respect to any resolution reported through the legislative day of July 29, 2022.

The rule also provides that section 7 of House Resolution 1289 shall have no force or effect and that clause 7(a)(1) of rule XV shall not apply through the legislative day of Friday, September 16, 2022.

### July 28, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-447

### July 29, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 218-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 216-205.

# H. Res. 1302

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1808) to regulate assault weapons, to ensure that the right to keep and bear arms is not unlimited, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 29, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule that provides for consideration of H.R. 1808, the Assault Weapons Ban of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-60, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# July 29, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-448

# July 29, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-211 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 215-205.

# H. Res. 1316

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 5376) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to title II of S. Con. Res. 14.

# **Date Introduced:**

August 10, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts
Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule that makes
in order a motion offered by the chair of the
Committee on the Budget or his designee that the
House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R.
5376. The rule waives all points of order against
consideration of the motion and the Senate
amendment. The rule provides that the Senate
amendment and the motion shall be considered as
read. The rule provides three hours of debate on
the motion equally divided among and controlled
by the respective chairs and ranking minority
members of the Committees on the Budget,
Energy and Commerce, and Ways and Means, or
their respective designees

### August 10, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-451

### August 12, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-208 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-208.

# H. Res. 1339

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 302) to impose limits on excepting competitive service positions from the competitive service, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2988) to amend title 5, United States Code, to modify and enhance protections for Federal Government whistleblowers, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8326) to amend title 13, United States Code, to improve the operations of the Bureau of the Census, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

September 13, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland

Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule that provides for consideration of H.R. 302, the Preventing a Patronage System Act of 2021, and H.R. 2988, the Whistleblower Protection Improvement Act of 2021, and H.R. 8326, the Ensuring a Fair and Accurate Census Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 302, the Preventing a Patronage System Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Oversight and Reform now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment to H.R. 302 printed in part A of the Rules Committee report. The amendment may be offered only by the Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part A of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 2988, the Whistleblower Protection Improvement Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on Oversight and reform now printed in the bill, as modified by the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part C of the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 4 of the resolution. Each amendment printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part C of the report or amendments en bloc described in section 4 of the resolution. Section 4 provides that the chair of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in Part C of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides that at the conclusion of consideration of the bill for amendment the Committee shall rise and report the bill, as amended, to the House with such further amendments as may have been adopted. The question of such further amendments' adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 2988, the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or her designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill. The rule further provides for consideration of H.R. 8326, the Ensuring a Fair and Accurate Census Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-64, modified by the amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those further amendments printed in Part E of the Rules Committee report and amendments en bloc described in section 8 of the resolution. Each amendment printed in the report may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in part E of the report or amendments en bloc described in section 8 of the resolution. Section 8 provides that the chair of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or her designee may offer amendments en bloc consisting of amendments printed in Part E of the Rules Committee report not earlier disposed of. Amendments en bloc shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for 20 minutes equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question.

The rule provides that at the conclusion of consideration of the bill for amendment the Committee shall rise and report the bill, as amended, to the House with such further amendments as may have been adopted. The

question of such further amendments' adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 8326, the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or her designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill. The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of September 16, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of September 13, September 14,

The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

September 15, or September 16, on which the yeas

and nays were ordered and further proceedings

The rule waives the requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII for a two-thirds vote to consider a report from the Committee on Rules on the same day it is presented to the House with respect to any resolution reported through the legislative day of September 30, 2022, relating to a measure making or continuing appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023.

#### **September 13, 2022**

postponed.

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-464

# September 14, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-209 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 213-206.

# H. Res. 1361

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1098) to amend the Higher Education

Act of 1065 to puthorize horrowers to generate

Act of 1965 to authorize borrowers to separate joint consolidation

loans; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

September 19, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Perlmutter of Colorado Granted, by record vote of 7-3, a closed rule providing for consideration of S. 1098, the Joint Consolidation Loan Separation Act. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of September 22, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of September 19, September 20, September 21, or September 22, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

### **September 19, 2022**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-478

### September 20, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 220-205 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-206.

# H. Res. 1372

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8873) to amend title 3, United States Code, to reform the process for the counting of electoral votes, and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

September 20, 2020

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Raskin of Maryland
Granted, by record vote of 9-3, a closed rule
providing for consideration of H.R. 8873, the
Presidential Election Reform Act. The rule
provides one hour of debate equally divided and
controlled by the chair and ranking minority
member of the Committee on House
Administration or their designees. The rule waives
all points of order against consideration of the bill.
The rule provides that the bill shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the bill. The rule provides one
motion to recommit.

**September 20, 2020** 

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-481

### September 21, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-209 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-209.

# H. Res. 1377

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4118) to authorize the Secretary of Health and Human Services to build safer, thriving communities, and save lives, by investing in effective communitybased violence reduction initiatives, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5768) to direct the Attorney General to establish a grant program to establish, create, and administer the violent incident clearance and technology investigative method, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6448) to direct the Director of the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services of the Department of Justice to carry out a grant program to provide assistance to police departments with fewer than 200 law enforcement officers, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8542) to amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize grants to States, Indian Tribes, Tribal organizations, Urban Indian organizations, and political subdivisions thereof to hire, employ, train, and dispatch mental health professionals to respond in lieu of law enforcement officers in emergencies involving one or more persons with a mental illness or an intellectual or developmental disability, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

September 21, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts
Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 4118, the Break the Cycle of Violence Act, H.R. 5768, the VICTIM Act of 2022, H.R. 6448, the Invest to Protect Act of 2022, and H.R. 8542, the Mental Health Justice Act of 2022. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 4118, the Break the Cycle of Violence Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides 30 minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against

provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 5768, the VICTIM Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides 30 minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-62, modified by the amendment printed in the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6448, the Invest to Protect Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides 30 minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-65 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8542, the Mental Health Justice Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides 30 minutes of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Energy and Commerce or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

### **September 21, 2022**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-483

### September 22, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-215.

# H. Res. 1396

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3843) to promote antitrust enforcement and protect competition through adjusting premerger filing

fees, and increasing antitrust enforcement resources; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7780) to support the behavioral needs of students and youth, invest in the school-based behavioral health workforce, and ensure access to mental health and substance use disorder benefits; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 3969) to amend the Help America Vote Act of 2002 to explicitly authorize distribution of grant funds to the voting accessibility protection and advocacy system of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands and the system serving the American Indian consortium, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

September 27, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3843, the Merger Filing Fee Modernization Act of 2022, H.R. 7780, the Mental Health Matters Act, and S. 3969, the PAVA Program Inclusion Act.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3843, the Merger Filing Fee Modernization Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-66 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7780, the Mental Health Matters Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Education and Labor or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-67 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order only those amendments printed in the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. Each

amendment made in order may be offered only in the order printed in the report, may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendments printed in the report. The rule provides that at the conclusion of consideration of the bill for amendment the Committee shall rise and report the bill, as amended, to the House with such further amendments as may have been adopted. The question of such further amendments' adoption shall be put to the House en gros and without division of the question.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that during consideration of H.R. 7780, the Chair may entertain a motion that the Committee rise only if offered by the chair of the Committee on Education or Labor or his designee. The Chair may not entertain a motion to strike out the enacting words of the bill.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 3969, the PAVA Program Inclusion Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on House Administration or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from October 3, 2022, through November 11, 2022, the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved. The rule provides that for this duration: the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair; and that each day shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution, a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII. or a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII. The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of September 30, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of September 28, 29, or 30, on

which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

# **September 27, 2022**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-507

# September 28, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-212 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 220-208.

Providing for consideration of the Senate

# H. Res. 1404

amendment to the bill (H.R. 6833) to amend title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act, the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to establish requirements with respect to cost-sharing for certain insulin products, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8987) to amend the Justice for United States Victims of State Sponsored Terrorism Act to authorize appropriations for catch-up payments from the United States Victims of State Sponsored

# Terrorism Fund. **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 9-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate Amendment to H.R. 6833, the Continuing Appropriations and Ukraine Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2023, and H.R. 8987, the Fairness for 9/11 Families Act. The rule provides for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 6833, the Continuing Appropriations and Ukraine Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2023. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 6833. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8987, the Fairness for 9/11 Families Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-68 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# **September 29, 2022**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 9-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-533

### September 30, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 219-209 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 219-208.

# H. Res. 1464

Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 4524) to limit the judicial enforceability of predispute nondisclosure and nondisparagement contract clauses relating to disputes involving sexual assault and sexual harassment; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 14, 2022

# Sponsor:

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania
Granted, by record vote of 7-3, a closed rule
providing for consideration of S. 4524, the Speak
Out Act. The rule provides one hour of debate
equally divided and controlled by the chair and
ranking minority member of the Committee on the
Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all
points of order against consideration of the bill.
The rule provides that the bill shall be considered
as read. The rule waives all points of order against
provisions in the bill. The rule provides one
motion to commit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of November 18, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of November 14, 15, 16, 17, or 18, 2022, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without

debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through November 18, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative days of November 14 or November 15, 2022, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered. Section 4 of the rule provides that on any legislative day during the period from November 21, 2022, through November 28, 2022, the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved.

The rule provides that for the duration of the period addressed by Section 4: the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair; and that each day shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution, a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII, or a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1463 is hereby adopted.

#### November 14, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-556

# November 15, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 215-208.

# H. Res. 1499

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3372) to authorize implementation grants to community-based nonprofits to operate one-stop reentry centers; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6878) to address the health needs of incarcerated women related to pregnancy and childbirth, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8876) to reauthorize the Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting program, and for other purposes: providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 100) to provide for a resolution with respect to the unresolved disputes between certain railroads represented by the National Carriers' Conference Committee of the National Railway Labor Conference and certain of their employees; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 30, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachussetts
Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3372, the One Stop Shop Community Reentry Program Act of 2021, H.R. 6878, the Pregnant Women in Custody Act, H.R. 8876, the Jackie Walorski Maternal and Child Home Visiting Reauthorization Act of 2022, H.J. Res. 100, To provide for a resolution with respect to the unresolved disputes between certain railroads represented by the National Carriers' Conference Committee of the National Railway Labor Conference and certain of their employees, and H. Con. Res. 119, Providing for a correction in the enrollment of H.J. Res. 100.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3372, the One Stop Shop Community Reentry Program Act of 2021, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The amendment may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in Part B of the Rules Committee report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 6878, the Pregnant Women in Custody Act, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended.

The rule makes in order the amendment printed in part D of the Rules Committee report accompanying the resolution. The amendment may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in Part D of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 8876, the Jackie Walorski Maternal and Child Home Visiting Reauthorization Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-69 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of H.J. Res. 100 under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the joint resolution. The rule provides that the joint resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the joint resolution. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of December 2, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of November 29, November 30, December 1, or December 2, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through December 2, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of November 29, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1495 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Concurrent Resolution 118 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that during the remainder of the  $117^{th}$  Congress, it shall not be in order to offer a motion under clause 7(c) of rule XXII with respect to H.R. 4521.

The rule provides for consideration of H. Con. Res. 119, providing for a correction in the enrollment of H.J. Res. 100, under a closed rule. The rule provides 10 minutes of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the concurrent resolution. The rule provides that the concurrent resolution shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the concurrent resolution.

### November 29, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-587

### November 30, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-202.

# H. Res. 1508

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3648) to amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to eliminate the per-country numerical limitation for employment-based immigrants, to increase the per-country numerical

limitation for family-sponsored immigrants, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7946) to provide benefits for noncitizen members of the Armed Forces, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

December 5, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 3648, the EAGLE Act of 2022, and H.R. 7946, the Veteran Service Recognition Act of 2022.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 3648, the EAGLE Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and

ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill, modified by the amendment printed in part A of the Rules Committee report, shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part B of the Rules Committee report. The amendment may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in Part B of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 7946, the Veteran Service Recognition Act of 2022, under a structured rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the amendment in the nature of a substitute recommended by the Committee on the Judiciary now printed in the bill shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule makes in order only the further amendment printed in part C of the Rules Committee report. The amendment may be offered only by a Member designated in the report, shall be considered as read, shall be debatable for the time specified in the report equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent, shall not be subject to amendment, and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question. The rule waives all points of order against the amendment printed in part C of the report.

The rule provides one motion to recommit. The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of December 8, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the

rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of December 5 through December 8, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through December 8, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of December 5, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

Section 5 of the rule waives the requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII for a two-thirds vote to consider a report from the Committee on Rules on the same day it is presented to the House with respect to any resolution reported through the remainder of the 117th Congress.

### December 5, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-590

### December 6, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 215-201.

# H. Res. 1510

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 8404) to repeal the Defense of Marriage Act and ensure respect for State regulation of marriage, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

December 7, 2022

### Sponsor:

Ms. Scanlon of Pennsylvania
Granted, by record vote of 8-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R.
8404, the Respect for Marriage Act. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on the Judiciary or his designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to H.R. 8404. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees.

#### December 7, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-4.

Report filed. H. Rept. 117-608 **December 8. 2022:** 

Adopted by a record vote of 217-204.

# H. Res. 1518

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1948) to amend title 38, United States Code, to modify authorities relating to the collective bargaining of employees in the Veterans Health Administration; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 3905) to prevent organizational conflicts of interest in Federal acquisition, and for other purposes: providing for consideration of the bill (S. 4003) to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to provide for training on alternatives to use of force, de-escalation, and mental and behavioral health and suicidal crises; providing for the consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1437) to amend the Weather Research and Forecasting Innovation Act of 2017 to direct the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration to provide comprehensive and regularly updated Federal precipitation information, and for other purposes; relating to consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R 2617) to amend section 1115 of title 31, United States Code, to amend the description of how performance goals are achieved, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

# Date Introduced:

December 13, 2022

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. DeSaulnier of California Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 1948, the VA Employee Fairness Act of 2021, S. 3905, the Preventing Organizational Conflicts of Interest in Federal Acquisition Act, S. 4003, the Law Enforcement De-Escalation Training Act of 2022, and the Senate Amendment to H.R. 1437, the Further Continuing Appropriations and Extensions Act, 2023.

The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 1948, the VA Employee Fairness Act of 2021, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Veterans' Affairs or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-71 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The

rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 3905, the Preventing Organizational Conflicts of Interest in Federal Acquisition Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate on the bill equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Oversight and Reform or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 4003, the Law Enforcement De-Escalation Training Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of general debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on the Judiciary or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit. The rule provides that House Resolution 1516 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of December 15, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of December 12, December 13, December 14, or December 15, 2022, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

The rule provides that proceedings may be postponed through December 15, 2022, on measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of December 12, and on which the yeas and nays were ordered.

The rule provides for the consideration of the Senate amendment to H.R. 1437. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-72. The rule waives all

points of order against consideration of the motion. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees.

The rule provides that the House shall be considered to have taken from the Speaker's table H.R. 2617, with the Senate amendments thereto, to have concurred in the Senate amendments numbered 1, 2, 3, and 5, and to have concurred in the Senate amendment numbered 4 with an amendment consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-73

The rule provides that House Concurrent Resolution 124 is hereby adopted.

#### December 13, 2022:

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-630

#### December 14, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-206 after agreeing to the previous question by record vote of 212-210.

# H. Res. 1519

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8393) to enable the people of Puerto Rico to choose a permanent, nonterritorial, fully self-governing political status for Puerto Rico and to provide for a transition to and the implementation of that permanent, nonterritorial, fully self-governing political status, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a closed rule providing for consideration of H.R. 8393, the Puerto Rico Status Act. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that an amendment in the nature of a substitute consisting of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-74 shall be considered as adopted and the bill, as amended, shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill, as amended. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

# December 14, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-643

### December 15, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 217-201.

# H. Res. 1529

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 9640) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for examination and disclosure with respect to Presidential income tax returns; providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1942) to standardize the designation of National Heritage Areas, and for other purposes; and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

December 21, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 8-3, a rule providing for consideration of H.R. 9460, the Presidential Tax Filing and Audit Transparency Act of 2022, and S. 1942, the National Heritage Area Act. The rule provides for consideration of H.R. 9640, the Presidential Tax Filings and Audit Transparency Act of 2022, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Ways and Means or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to recommit.

The rule provides for consideration of S. 1942, the National Heritage Area Act, under a closed rule. The rule provides one hour of debate equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Natural Resources or their designees. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the bill. The rule provides that the bill shall be considered as read. The rule waives all points of order against provisions in the bill. The rule provides one motion to commit.

The rule provides that House Resolution 693 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1434 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that at any time through the legislative day of December 23, 2022, the Speaker may entertain motions offered by the Majority Leader or a designee that the House suspend the rules with respect to multiple measures that were the object of motions to suspend the rules on the legislative day of December 21, December 22, or

December 23, 2022, on which the yeas and nays were ordered and further proceedings postponed. The Chair shall put the question on any such motion without debate or intervening motion, and the ordering of the yeas and nays on postponed motions to suspend the rules with respect to such measures is vacated.

Section 6 of the rule provides that on any legislative day of the second session of the One Hundred Seventeenth Congress after December 22, 2022, the Journal of the proceedings of the previous day shall be considered as approved. For the duration of the period addressed by section 6: the Speaker may appoint Members to perform the duties of the Chair; and each day shall not constitute a calendar day for the purposes of section 7 of the War Powers Resolution, a legislative day for purposes of clause 7 of rule XIII, or a calendar or legislative day for purposes of clause 7(c)(1) of rule XXII.

# December 21, 2022

Ordered reported by a record vote of 8-3. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-660

### December 21, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 216-193.

# H. Res. 1531

Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2617) to amend section 1115 of title 31, United States Code, to amend the description of how performance goals are achieved, and for other purposes; relating to consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 4373) making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2022, and for other purposes; relating to consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 1082) to prohibit the unauthorized sale of ride-hailing signage and study the incidence of fatal and nonfatal assaults in TNC and for-hire vehicles in order to enhance safety and save lives; and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 23, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts Granted, by record vote of 7-4, a rule providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to H.R. 2617, the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2023. The rule makes in order a motion offered by the chair of the Committee on Appropriations or her designee that the House concur in the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to H.R. 2617. The rule waives all points of order against consideration of the motion and the Senate amendment. The rule provides that the Senate amendment and the motion shall be considered as read. The rule provides one hour of debate on the motion equally divided and controlled by the chair and ranking minority member of the Committee on Appropriations or their designees.

The rule provides that the House shall be considered to have taken from the Speaker's table H.R. 4373, with the Senate amendment thereto, and to have concurred in the Senate amendment.

The rule provides that Senate Concurrent Resolution 51 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that House Resolution 366 is hereby adopted.

The rule provides that the House shall be considered to have taken from the Speaker's table H.R. 1082, with the Senate amendments thereto, and to have concurred in the Senate amendments.

The rule provides that House Resolution 1382 is hereby adopted

#### **December 23, 2022**

Ordered reported by a record vote of 7-4. Report filed. H. Rept. 117-664

# December 23, 2022:

Adopted by a record vote of 215-206.

# ORIGINAL JURISDICTION MEASURES REPORTED

[No Original Jurisdiction Measures were reported by the Committee on Rules during the 117th Congress.]

# MEASURES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

### HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

# H. Res. 12

Directing the Committee on Ethics to investigate whether Members who make false written allegations that fraud occurred in the conduct of the November 2020 Presidential election have violated the Code of Conduct and should be subject to appropriate sanction, including removal from the House.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 4, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Boyle of Pennsylvania

# January 4, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 25

Directing the Committee on Ethics to investigate, and issue a report on, whether any and all actions taken by Members of the 117th Congress who sought to overturn the 2020 Presidential election violated their oath of office to uphold the Constitution or the Rules of the House of Representatives, and should face sanction, including removal from the House of Representatives.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 11, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Bush of Missouri

### January 11, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 84

Authorizing and directing Committee on House Administration to report recommendations to the House to enhance House Chamber security, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

February 2, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

### February 2, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 191

To amend H. Res. 8 to eliminate remote voting by proxy and remote committee activity.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 8, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

### March 8, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 216

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 471) to prohibit the Secretary of Health and Human Services from lessening the stringency of, and to prohibit the Secretary of Homeland Security from ceasing or lessening implementation of, the COVID-19 border health provisions through the end of the COVID-19 pandemic, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

March 10, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Roy of Texas

### March 10, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 220

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the Clerk to read the Congressional Budget Office cost estimate of any bill immediately after the reading of the title of the bill.

# **Date Introduced:**

March 11, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Burchett of Tennessee

### March 11, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 255

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require that any bill or resolution that is not reported from a committee of subject-matter jurisdiction requires a two-thirds vote to be considered as passed.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 18, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Tenney of New York

### March 18, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 263

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish the Committee on the Elimination of Nonessential Federal Programs.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 19, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Mr. Obernolte of California

### March 19, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 273

Providing that material obtained or generated by the office of a Member in response to a casework request from a constituent is to be treated as material in the possession of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 26, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Boebert of Colorado

### March 26, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 281

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a specific oath be administered to any witness appearing before a committee.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 26, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Johnson of Ohio

### March 26, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 309

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit bills and joint resolutions that contain an appropriation or authorization of more than \$100,000,000,000 relating to infrastructure that does not provide at least 50 percent of such funds to programs, initiatives, or projects that directly impact construction or maintenance of highways, roads, bridges, dams, passenger and freight railways, airports, waterways and ports, public schools, or the safety of such facilities.

# **Date Introduced:**

April 13, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Turner of Ohio

# April 13, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 351

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 11) proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the United States to require that the Supreme Court of the United States be composed of nine justices.

# **Date Introduced:**

April 26, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Fischbach of Minnesota

### April 26, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 406

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives with respect to the enforcement of committee subpoenas to executive branch officials, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

May 17, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Lieu of California

### May 17, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 452

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2083) to prohibit the use of Federal funds for certain purposes within the District of Columbia.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 1, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Calvert of California

### June 1, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 468

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require inflationary impact statements in committee reports.

# **Date Introduced:**

June 11, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Banks of Indiana

# June 11, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 492

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require inflationary impact statements in committee reports.

### Date Introduced:

Iune 23, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Banks of Indiana

### June 23, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 503

Establishing the Select Committee to Investigate the January 6th Attack on the United States Capitol.

# Date Introduced:

June 28, 2021

# **Sponsor:**

Ms. Pelosi of California

### June 28, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 519

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the chair of a select commission established in the legislative branch to report each line item expense to the Clerk of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 1, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Cloud of Texas

July 1, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 537

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to limit the eligibility for nomination to serve as Speaker of the House of Representatives to Members and Members-elect of the House.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 19, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Boyle of Pennsylvania

July 19, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 583

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to establish a Permanent Select Committee on Aging.

#### **Date Introduced:**

August 10, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Cicilline of Rhode Island

August 10, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 609

Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1232) to require a five-year staffing plan for the Department of State, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

August 31, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Mast of Florida

August 31, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 673

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H. R. 1259) to direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to continue to implement the Migrant Protection Protocols, and for other purposes.

# **Date Introduced:**

September 22, 2021

Sponsor:

Mr. Biggs of Arizona

**September 22, 2021:** 

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 796

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of a resolution proposing to remove a Member from a standing committee unless the resolution is offered by, or with the concurrence of, the Leader of the party of the Member that is the subject of the resolution.

### **Date Introduced:**

November 17, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

November 17, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 805

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require a witness who appears before any committee of the House of Representatives in a nongovernmental capacity to disclose certain amounts received from the Federal Government or a foreign government or certain foreign entities, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

November 18, 2021

**Sponsor:** 

Mr. Banks of Indiana

November 18, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 823

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 3460) to amend title 28 of the United States Code to prevent the transfer of actions arising under the antitrust laws in which a State is a complainant.

# **Date Introduced:**

November 30, 2021

Sponsor:

Mr. Buck of Colorado

November 30, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

# H. Res. 859

Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res 65) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to "COVID-19 Vaccination and Testing; Emergency Temporary Standard".

# **Date Introduced:**

December 23, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Keller of Pennsylvania

### December 23, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 869

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives with respect to the enforcement of committee subpoenas to executive branch officials, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 12, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Lieu of California

#### January 12, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 899

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 1579) to prohibit Members of Congress from purchasing or selling certain investments, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 1, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Ocasio-Cortez of New York

### February 1, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 930

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 336) to require Members of Congress and their spouses and dependent children to place certain assets into blind trusts, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 18, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Ryan of Ohio

#### February 18, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 968

To amend the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit remote voting and voting by voice and to require a recorded vote on any question put before the House, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 8, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Greene of Georgia

#### March 8, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1039

Providing for the consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 72) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by Centers for Disease Control and Prevention relating to "Requirement for Persons To Wear Masks While on Conveyances and at Transportation Hubs".

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 6, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Bishop of North Carolina

### April 6, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1064

 $Establishing \ the \ Select \ Committee \ on \ Older \ Americans.$ 

### **Date Introduced:**

April 26, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Tenney of New York

#### April 26, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1077

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the introduction or consideration of certain legislation that authorizes or makes appropriations of funds for a Federal program not previously authorized or funded, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 29, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Good of Virginia

#### April 29, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1167

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 1011) to implement equal protection under the 14th article of amendment to the Constitution for the right to life of each born and preborn human person.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 9, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Good of Virginia

#### June 9, 2022:

### H. Res. 1230

Adopting changes to the standing rules, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 18, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

#### July 18, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1367

Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 82) to amend title II of the Social Security Act to repeal the Government pension offset and windfall elimination provisions.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 19, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Davis of Illinois

#### **September 19, 2022:**

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1408

Prohibiting the consideration in the House of Representatives of certain bills or joint resolutions relating to Department of Veterans Affairs mortgage loan fees, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Long of Missouri

#### **September 29, 2022:**

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1465

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit the consideration of bills and resolutions whose titles do not adequately express their contents.

### **Date Introduced:**

November 14, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Donalds of Florida

### November 14, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1472

Clarifying the application of rule XXI of the Rules of the House of Representatives to certain retrenchments of expenditures in appropriations measures, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 15, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Cawthorn of North Carolina

#### November 15, 2022:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1503

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to prohibit in any bill, joint resolution, or conference report appropriating funds for relief and emergency assistance in response to major disasters the inclusion of any provision which appropriates or otherwise makes available funds for any other purpose.

#### Date Introduced:

December 1, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Donalds of Florida

### **December 1, 2022:**

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Res. 1523

Amending the Rules of the House of Representatives to require the chair of a committee or subcommittee to recognize members at a meeting of the committee or subcommittee in the order in which they seek recognition.

#### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Donalds of Florida

#### December 14, 2022:

#### House Bills

### H.R. 638

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to provide that any estimate prepared by the Congressional Budget Office or the Joint Committee on Taxation shall include costs relating to servicing the public debt, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

February 1, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Cloud of Texas

### February 1, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 915

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to provide for procedures to meet a target ratio of public debt to gross domestic product, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 8, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Burchett of Tennessee

#### February 8, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 1086

To prohibit the consideration in the House of Representatives of any legislation containing an earmark.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 18, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

### February 18, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 3869

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for cost estimates of major legislation, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 14, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Hern of Oklahoma

#### June 14, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 4181

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to require the Congressional Budget Office to conduct an analysis of the impact on inflation from certain reconciliation legislation reported or submitted pursuant to reconciliation directives in a concurrent resolution on the budget.

#### **Date Introduced:**

Iune 25, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Meuser of Pennsylvania

### June 25, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 4830

To prohibit the use of premiums paid to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation as an offset for other Federal spending.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 29, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Kilmer of Washington

#### July 29, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 4869

To establish processes to control inflationary pressures and the Federal debt, during Federal debt emergencies.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 30, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Banks of Indiana

#### July 30, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H.R. 6139

To amend chapter 31 of title 31 of the United States Code and title IV of the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to automatically suspend the debt limit for the fiscal year of a budget resolution.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 3, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Arrington of Texas

### **December 3, 2021:**

H.R. 6393
To amend chapter 31 of title 31 of the United States Code and title IV of the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to automatically suspend the debt limit for the fiscal year of a budget resolution.

### Date Introduced:

January 13, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Arrington of Texas January 13, 2022:

### HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

### H. Con. Res. 36

Establishing the Joint Select Committee on the Events and Activities Surrounding China's Handling of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus.

#### **Date Introduced:**

May 28, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Barr of Kentucky

### May 28, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Con. Res. 44

Providing for a joint hearing of the Committees on the Budget of the House of Representatives and the Senate to receive a presentation from the Comptroller General of the United States regarding the audited financial statement of the executive branch.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 29, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Miss Rice of New York

#### July 29, 2021:

Referred to the Committee on Rules.

### H. Con. Res. 125

Establishing the Task Force on the Legislative Process.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 20, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Williams of Georgia

### December 20, 2022:

### HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

## **H.J. Res. 41**

To establish a National Committee on Fiscal Responsibility and Reform.

**Date Introduced:** 

April 16, 2021

Sponsor:

Mr. Kinzinger of Illinois

April 16, 2021:
Referred to the Committee on Rules.

## MEMORIALS, PETITIONS AND EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

[No Memorials, Petitions, or Executive Communications were primarily referred to the Committee on Rules during the 117th Congress.]

# INDEX OF LEGISLATION ADDITIONALLY REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

### **COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE**

### H.R. 5724

To authorize a White House Conference on Food, Nutrition, Hunger, and Health, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

October 26, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

### **COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS**

### H.R. 5411

To hold the salaries of senior government officials in escrow and prohibit the use of official funds for travel by such officials if each of the regular appropriation bills for a fiscal year prior has not been enacted into law by the beginning of the fiscal year, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Johnson of Ohio

### **COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES**

### H.R. 5868

To repeal the Military Selective Service Act and reestablish the Office of Selective Service Records, and to prescribe the procedure for the reenactment of such Act or reestablishment of the Selective Service System.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 4, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Hartzler of Missouri

### COMMITTEE ON THE BUDGET

### H.R. 974

To establish a national commission on fiscal responsibility and reform, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

February 11, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Case of Hawaii

### H.R. 2078

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to establish the Division of Social and Economic Equity in the Congressional Budget Office, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

March 19, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Meeks of New York

### H.R. 2577

To amend the Congressional Budget Act of 1974 to establish a Federal regulatory budget and to impose cost controls on that budget, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 15, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Good of Virginia

### H.R. 2593

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for a legislative line-item veto to expedite consideration of rescissions, and cancellations of items of new direct spending and limited tax benefits.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 15, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

### H.R. 2675

To cap noninterest Federal spending as a percentage of potential GDP to right-size the Government, grow the economy, and balance the budget.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 20, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

### H.R. 2879

To prevent a fiscal crisis by enacting legislation to balance the Federal budget through reductions of discretionary and mandatory spending, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 28, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Good of Virginia

### H.R. 3727

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for fair-value credit estimates, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 4, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

### H.R. 3785

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 to provide for fair-value credit estimates, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 8, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

### H. Res. 467

Providing for budget allocations for the Committee on Appropriations, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 11, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Yarmuth of Kentucky

### H.R. 5018

To amend the Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974 by requiring a distribution analysis of a bill or resolution under certain circumstances, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

August 13, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Khanna of California

### H. Res. 1151

Providing for budget allocations, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 7, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Yarmuth of Kentucky

### H.R. 9032

To amend the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985 to extend the discretionary spending limits through fiscal year 2032, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. Arrington of Texas

## COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR

### H.R. 7194

To reform the labor laws of the United States, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 24, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Allen of Georgia

### H.R. 7656

To amend the Higher Education Relief Opportunities for Students Act of 2003 to strike the Secretary's unilateral authority during a national emergency, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

May 3, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Murphy of North Carolina

## COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

### H.R. 1976

To establish an improved Medicare for All national health insurance program.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 17, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Jayapal of Washington

### H.R. 4124

To establish the "Biomedical Innovation Fund", and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 24, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Clarke of New York

### H.R. 5125

To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to clarify parameters for model testing and add accountability to model expansion under the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Innovation, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

August 27, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Smith of Washington

### H.R. 6515

To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 28, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Biggs of Arizona

### H. Con. Res. . 71

Expressing the sense of Congress that Congress should issue a subpoena to Dr. Anthony Fauci and reduce the salary of the Director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases and Chief Medical Advisor to the President.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 8, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. Gosar of Arizona

### H.R. 8588

To address the high costs of health care services, prescription drugs, and health insurance coverage in the United States, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

July 28, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Westerman of Arkansas

#### COMMITTEE ON ETHICS

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Ethics was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

# COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES

### H.R. 1789

To amend title 31, United States Code, to save Federal funds by authorizing changes to the composition of circulating coins, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 11, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Amodei of Nevada

### H.R. 8562

To provide for disapproval by Congress of the invocation of authorities under the Defense Production Act of 1950.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Donalds of Florida

# COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS H.R. 395

To ensure transparency with Congress and the American people by requiring that the President report to Congress on a nationally determined contribution to the Paris Agreement prior to the submission of the nationally determined contribution to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change Secretariat and to provide that nothing in the Paris Agreement may be used to establish or demonstrate the existence of a violation of United States law or an offense against the law of nations in United States courts, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 21, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

### H.R. 1457

To prohibit funds available for the United States Armed Forces to be obligated or expended for introduction of United States Armed Forces into hostilities, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 1, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Himes of Connecticut

### H.I. Res. 29

To amend the War Powers Resolution, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 8, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. DeFazio of Oregon

### H.R. 1699

To provide for congressional review of actions to terminate or waive sanctions imposed with respect to Iran.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McCaul of Texas

### H.R. 2578

To seek the renegotiation of the Paris Agreement on climate change or the negotiation of a new agreement, including the requirement for the Senate to provide its advice and consent to ratification of any such agreement, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 15, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Graves of Louisiana

### H.R. 2718

To impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran and modify other existing sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 21, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Banks of Indiana

### H.R. 4317

To restore the separation of powers between the Congress and the President.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 1, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gosar of Arizona

### H.R. 4792

To counter the malign influence and theft perpetuated by the People's Republic of China and the Chinese Communist Party.

### **Date Introduced:**

July 29, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Banks of Indiana

### H.R. 5410

To provide for clarification and limitations with respect to the exercise of national security powers, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 29, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

### H.R. 5557

To impose sanctions with respect to foreign persons that engage in certain transactions relating to Cuba and to impose sanctions with respect to human rights abuse and corruption in Cuba, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

October 12, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Donalds of Florida

### H.R. 5629

To enhance the consideration of human rights in arms exports.

#### **Date Introduced:**

October 19, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Meeks of New York

### H.R. 5798

To modify the expedited procedures in the House of Representatives under section 36 of the Arms Export Control Act with respect to consideration of joint resolutions prohibiting proposed sales of defense articles or services, prohibiting proposed licenses for exports of defense articles or services, and prohibiting approval of United States commercial technical assistance or manufacturing licensing agreements.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 1, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Lieu of California

### H.R. 6367

To promote security partnership with Ukraine.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 10, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McCaul of Texas

### H.R. 6484

To require the imposition of sanctions with respect to the People's Republic of China if the People's Liberation Army initiates a military invasion of Taiwan, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 25, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

### H.R. 6742

To counter the aggression of the Russian Federation against Ukraine and Eastern European

allies, to expedite security assistance to Ukraine, to bolster its defense capabilities and those of allies and partners in the region, to impose sanctions relating to the actions of the Russian Federation with respect to Ukraine, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 15, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McCaul of Texas

### H.R. 7367

To amend the Arms Export Control Act to provide for better monitoring and verification of the use of defense articles and defense services by countries of concern, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 1, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Jacobs of California

### H.R. 7457

To hold the Chinese Communist Party accountable for the COVID-19 pandemic that has killed approximately 981,000 Americans.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 7, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Fitzpatrick of Pennsylvania

### H.R. 8439

To modify the requirements of congressional review and oversight of agreements with Iran.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 20, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Bacon of Nebraska

### H.R. 9561

To require the President to remove the extension of certain privileges, exemptions, and immunities to the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices if Hong Kong no longer enjoys a high degree of autonomy from the People's Republic of China, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Smith of New Jersey

### COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Homeland Security was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

## COMMITTEE ON HOUSE ADMINISTRATION

### H.R. 459

To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit former Members and elected officers of Congress from lobbying Congress at any time after leaving office, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

January 25, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Craig of Minnesota

### H.R. 470

To withhold the salaries of Members of Congress upon failure to agree to a budget resolution, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 25, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Hern of Oklahoma

### H. Res. 73

Providing the Sergeant-at-Arms with the authority to fine Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner for failure to complete security screening for entrance to the House Chamber, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

February 1, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

### H.R. 1078

To provide that a former Member of Congress receiving compensation as a lobbyist shall be ineligible to receive certain Federal retirement benefits or to use certain congressional benefits and services, to require each Member of Congress to post on the Member's official public website a hyperlink to the most recent annual financial disclosure report filed by the Member under the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, to prohibit the use of appropriated funds to pay for the costs of travel by the spouse of a Member of Congress who accompanies the Member on official travel, to restrict the use of travel promotional awards by

Members of Congress who receive such awards in connection with official air travel, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 15, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Schneider of Illinois

### H.R. 5647

To terminate certain lifetime benefits provided to former Members of Congress, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

October 20, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Norman of South Carolina

### H.R. 7136

To require the Speaker of the House of Representatives to convene a session of the House on each day in which a Government shutdown is in effect, to prohibit the use of funds for the official travel of Members of the House of Representatives during any period in which a Government shutdown is in effect, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 17, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. O'Halleran of Arizona

### H.R. 7137

To enact House Resolution 895, One Hundred Tenth Congress, (establishing the Office of Congressional Ethics) into permanent law.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 17, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. O'Halleran of Arizona

### H.R. 7782

To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit former Members and elected officers of Congress from lobbying Congress at any time after leaving office, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

May 16, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mrs. Craig of Minnesota

### H.R. 8191

To require a Member of Congress who makes and any individual who receives a request from a Member of Congress for a presidential pardon to disclose the request to the Select Committee on Ethics of the Senate or the Committee on Ethics of the House of Representatives, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 22, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Torres of New York

### H. Res. 1331

Carrying out recommendations issued by the Select Committee on the Modernization of Congress, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 6, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Kilmer of Washington

### H.R. 8824

To amend title 3, United States Code, to reform the Electoral Count Act, and to amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to provide clear guidelines for when and to whom resources are provided by the Administrator of General Services for use in connection with the preparations for the assumption of official duties as President or Vice President.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 14, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Gottheimer of New Jersey

### H.R. 8846

To amend title 3, United States Code, to reform the Electoral Count Act, and to amend the Presidential Transition Act of 1963 to provide clear guidelines for when and to whom resources are provided by the Administrator of General Services for use in connection with the preparations for the assumption of official duties as President or Vice President.

#### Date Introduced:

September 15, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gottheimer of New Jersey

### H.R. 8873

To amend title 3, United States Code, to reform the process for the counting of electoral votes, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

September 19, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Lofgren of California

### H.R. 9506

To prohibit the consideration in the House of Representatives and Senate of legislation which includes a provision authorizing the appropriation of an amount of funds for a program which does not include a provision reducing by at least the same amount the amount otherwise authorized to be appropriated for the same program or for any other program, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

December 13, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Donalds of Florida

### COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

### H.R. 61

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for en bloc consideration in resolutions of disapproval for "midnight rules", and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 4, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Biggs of Arizona

### H.R. 753

To prohibit congressional recesses until Congress adopts a concurrent resolution on the budget that results in a balanced Federal budget by the last fiscal year covered by such resolution, to establish a 5-year ban on individuals appointed to Executive Schedule positions and Members of Congress engaging in lobbying activities at the Federal level, to provide for the termination of further retirement coverage for Members of Congress under the Federal Employees Retirement System, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 3, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

### H.R. 1687

To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to add membership in a significant transnational criminal organization to the list of grounds of inadmissibility and to prohibit the provision of material support or resources to such organizations.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

### H.R. 1776

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 10, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Cammack of Florida

### H.R. 3364

To prohibit the consideration of any bill, resolution, or amendment by Congress unless a statement regarding increases or decreases in Federal taxes, fees, and similar amounts is included.

### **Date Introduced:**

May 20, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Taylor of Texas

### H.R. 4423

To enhance safety and security at federally licensed gun shops, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 13, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Morelle of New York

### H.R. 7479

To provide a means for Congress to prevent an organization's designation as a foreign terrorist organization from being revoked by the Secretary of State.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 7, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Pence of Indiana

### H.R. 7706

To establish judicial ethics.

### **Date Introduced:**

May 10, 2022

### Sponsor:

Ms. Jayapal of Washington

To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide for Congressional oversight of agency rulemaking, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Emmer of Minnesota

### H.R. 9623

To improve the anti-corruption and public integrity laws, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

December 20, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Jayapal of Washington

## COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

### **H.R. 2070**

To recognize the right of the People of Puerto Rico to call a status convention through which the people would exercise their natural right to self-determination, and to establish a mechanism for congressional consideration of such decision, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 18, 2021

### Sponsor:

Ms. Velázquez of New York

### H.R. 4266

To prevent energy poverty in at-risk communities, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

June 30, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Hern of Oklahoma

# COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND REFORM

### H.R. 51

To provide for the admission of the State of Washington, D.C. into the Union.

### **Date Introduced:**

January 4, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### H.R. 411

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to eliminate congressional review of newly passed District laws.

#### Date Introduced:

January 21, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### H.R. 701

To amend the Unfunded Mandates Reform Act of 1995 to provide for regulatory impact analyses for certain rules, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 2, 2021

### Sponsor:

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

### H.R. 2055

To amend the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, the Rules of the House of Representatives, the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, the Legislative Reorganization Act of 1946, the Duncan Hunter National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2009, the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, the Financial Stability Act of 2010, and the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 to improve access to information in the legislative and executive branches of the Government, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

March 18, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Quigley of Illinois

### H.R. 2056

To provide for a reauthorizing schedule for unauthorized Federal programs, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 18, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mrs. Rodgers of Washington

### H.R. 2199

To establish the Federal Agency Sunset Commission.

### **Date Introduced:**

March 26, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Cloud of Texas

To establish a commission to review certain regulatory obstacles to preparedness for, response to, and recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and other pandemics, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 26, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Foxx of North Carolina

### H.R. 2575

To save and strengthen critical social contract programs of the Federal Government.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 15, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gallagher of Wisconsin

### H.R. 4132

To consolidate or repeal unnecessary agency major rules, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

June 24, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Donalds of Florida

### H.R. 4742

To require the Comptroller General of the United States to review certain legislation in order to identify potential risks of duplication of and overlap with existing Federal programs, offices, and initiatives.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Bourdeaux of Georgia

### H.R. 4778

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to provide for the automatic appointment of judges to the District of Columbia courts without the advice and consent of the Senate, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 28, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### H.R. 5314

To protect our democracy by preventing abuses of presidential power, restoring checks and balances

and accountability and transparency in government, and defending elections against foreign interference, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 21, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Schiff of California

### H. Res. 787

Recognizing the service of all District of Columbia veterans, condemning the denial of voting representation in Congress and full local self-government for veterans and their families who are District of Columbia residents, and calling for statehood for the District of Columbia through the enactment of the Washington, D.C. Admission Act (H.R. 51 and S. 51), particularly in light of the service of District of Columbia veterans in every American war.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 9, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### H. Res. 937

Recognizing the duty of the Federal Government to preserve liberty by operating within the enumerated powers in the Constitution of the United States and its founding principles.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 22, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. Cawthorn of North Carolina

### H.R. 7511

To establish an independent advisory committee to review certain regulations, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

April 14, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Gottheimer of New Jersey

### H.R. 7941

To amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to permit the Chairman of the Council of the District of Columbia to transmit Acts of the District of Columbia to Congress in electronic form.

### **Date Introduced:**

June 3, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

To provide for expanded home rule for the residents of the District of Columbia, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 15, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### H.R. 9253

To require the evaluation of Federal agencies and programs for duplicative, wasteful, or outdated functions, and to recommend the elimination or realignment of such functions, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

October 28, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Van Duyne of Texas

### H. Res. 1461

Recognizing the service of all District of Columbia veterans, condemning the denial of voting representation in Congress and full local self-government for veterans and their families who are District of Columbia residents, and calling for statehood for the District of Columbia through the enactment of the Washington, D.C. Admission Act (H.R. 51 and S. 51), particularly in light of the service of District of Columbia veterans in every American war.

### **Date Introduced:**

November 10, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Ms. Norton of District of Columbia

### COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

### COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS

[No legislation primarily referred to the Committee on Small Business was additionally referred to the Committee on Rules.]

## COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE

### H.R. 63

To amend the National Emergencies Act to provide that a national emergency declared by the President terminates 30 days after the declaration unless a joint resolution affirming such declaration is enacted into law, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

January 4, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Biggs of Arizona

### H.R. 2996

To provide for congressional approval of national emergency declarations, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

May 4, 2021

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Roy of Texas

### H.R. 7501

To require the Secretary of Transportation to conduct a study on the significant improvements and potential alternatives necessary to offset extended closures associated with Interstate Route 70, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

April 14, 2022

### Sponsor:

Ms. Boebert of Colorado

### H.R. 7714

To amend title 40, United States Code, to establish requirements for outleasing certain Federal buildings, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

May 10, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Ms. Titus of Nevada

### H.R. 8408

To require a time limitation on covered agency mask mandate requirements, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 18, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Ellzey of Texas

To require the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to make certain determinations in enforcing the Jones Act, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

December 14, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Garamendi of California

### COMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS

### H.R. 8332

To repeal the VA Asset and Infrastructure Review Act of 2018.

#### **Date Introduced:**

July 12, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Golden of Maine

### **COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS**

### H.R. 1040

To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide taxpayers a flat tax alternative to the current income tax system.

#### **Date Introduced:**

February 15, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Burgess of Texas

### H.R. 2188

To provide relief to workers impacted by COVID-19 and support for reopening businesses, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 26, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

### H.R. 2618

To provide for congressional review of the imposition of duties and other trade measures by the executive branch, and for other purposes.

### **Date Introduced:**

April 16, 2021

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Davidson of Ohio

### H.R. 3788

To establish limitations on modifications to trade agreements, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

Iune 8, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Nunes of California

### H.R. 4711

To amend the Bipartisan Congressional Trade Priorities and Accountability Act of 2015 to include principal negotiating objectives of the United States relating to trade in pharmaceutical products, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

July 27, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. Joyce of Ohio

### H.R. 5370

To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require the Secretary of Health and Human Services to conduct a demonstration program to assess the effects of a hospital providing to qualified individuals medically tailored homedelivered meals, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

September 24, 2021

### Sponsor:

Mr. McGovern of Massachusetts

### H.R. 5688

To establish the People-Centered Assistance Reform Effort Commission, to improve the social safety net and increase social mobility by increasing access to resources which address the underlying causes of poverty.

### **Date Introduced:**

October 22, 2021

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Davidson of Ohio

### H.R. 6581

To establish the Commission on Long-Term Social Security Solvency, and for other purposes.

#### Date Introduced:

February 3, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Cole of Oklahoma

### H.R. 6724

To amend chapter 31 of title 31, United States Code, to provide procedures for congressional disapproval of the issuance of additional debt.

### Date Introduced:

February 15, 2022

### Sponsor:

Mr. Boyle of Pennsylvania

### H.R. 6968

To prohibit the importation of energy products of the Russian Federation, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 8, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Doggett of Texas

### H.R. 7014

To suspend normal trade relations treatment for the Russian Federation and the Republic of Belarus, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 9, 2022

#### Sponsor:

Mr. Brady of Texas

### H.R. 7108

To suspend normal trade relations treatment for the Russian Federation and the Republic of Belarus, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 17, 2022

### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Neal of Massachusetts

### H.R. 7193

To withdraw normal trade relations treatment from, and apply certain provisions of title IV of the Trade Act of 1974 to, products of the People's Republic of China, and to expand the eligibility requirements for products of the People's Republic of China to receive normal trade relations treatment in the future, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

March 21, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Smith of New Jersey

### H.R. 7430

To establish limitations on modifications to trade agreements, and for other purposes.

### Date Introduced:

April 6, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Smith of Nebraska

### H.R. 8120

To prohibit the importation of certain products of the Russian Federation.

#### **Date Introduced:**

Iune 16, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Panetta of California

### H.R. 8666

To amend the Trade Expansion Act of 1962 to impose limitations on the authority of the President to adjust imports that are determined to threaten to impair national security, and for other purposes.

#### **Date Introduced:**

August 5, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Kind of Wisconsin

### H.R. 9341

To provide accountability for funding provided to the Internal Revenue Service and the Department of the Treasury under Public Law 117-169.

#### **Date Introduced:**

November 17, 2022

#### **Sponsor:**

Mr. Kelly of Pennsylvania

### **RECORD VOTES**

### Record Vote No. 1

Date: January 12, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 21 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To strike sections 2 and 3 of the rule.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 1				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mrs. Lesko	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 2

Date: January 12, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 21 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–4

Record vote no. 2				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mrs. Lesko	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 3

Date: January 12, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 24 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7–4

Record vote no. 3			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mrs. Lesko	Nay
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

Date: February 02, 2021 Measure: Committee Rules Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

On amendment #1 to the proposed committee rules for the 117th Congress, which would require rules for consideration of a bill, joint resolution or concurrent resolution to provide for consideration for at least one minority amendment if the rule provides for consideration of at least one majority amendment that is self-executed.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 4				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 5

**Date:** February 02, 2021

Measure: H.R. 447, H. Con. Res. 11

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the language in the rule which automatically adopts the resolution related to fines, and instead consider that measure under a closed rule, and include the text of his resolution, H. Res. 84, in lieu of Chairman McGovern's language on fines as it relates to magnetometers.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 5				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 6

Date: February 02, 2021 Measure: H.R. 447 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 447.

Record vote no. 6				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: February 02, 2021 Measure: H.R. 447 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 447 to make in order amendment #3, offered by Rep. Allen (GA), which prohibits the bill from taking effect unless the Secretary determines that individuals will not lose work based learning opportunities.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 7					
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay				
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

### Record Vote No. 8

Date: February 02, 2021 Measure: H.R. 447 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 447 to make in order amendment #12, offered by Rep. Thompson (PA), which allows the Secretary of Labor to establish and administer programs under the national apprenticeship system and programs of work-based learning as the Secretary determines appropriate, which may include activities to respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–8

Record vote no. 8			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 9

Date: February 02, 2021

Measure: H.R. 447, H. Con. Res. 11

Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3

Record vote no. 9				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: February 05, 2021 Measure: S. Con. Res. 5 Motion by: Mr. Morelle **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 10				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 11

Date: February 23, 2021 Measure: H.R. 803, H.R. 5 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for the Consensus Calendar, the War Powers Act, and

for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–7

Record vote no. 11			
No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Nay			
Nay			
No Vote			
Nay			
Nay			
	No Vote Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay No Vote Nay	No Vote Mr. Cole	

### Record Vote No. 12

**Date:** February 23, 2021 Measure: H.R. 803, H.R. 5 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 803 and H.R. 5.

Record vote no. 12				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: February 23, 2021 Measure: H.R. 803 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 803 to make in order amendment #22, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which states that this Act shall not be effective until the Secretary of the Interior issues a report that Section 802 (Withdrawal of Certain Federal land in the State of Arizona) will not increase mineral imports from Russia, Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, and Namibia.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

	Record v	ote no. 13	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 14

Date: February 23, 2021 Measure: H.R. 803

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 803 to make in order amendment #19, offered by Rep. Boebert (CO), which requires approval by affected counties for wilderness or potential wilderness designations in this Act to take effect.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

	Record v	vote no. 14	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 15

**Date:** February 23, 2021

Measure: H.R. 5

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 5 to make in order amendment #3, offered by Rep. Steube (FL), which bans recipients of Federal funds from permitting biological males from competing with biological women or girls.

	Record v	ote no. 15	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 23, 2021 Measure: H.R. 803, H.R. 5 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–4

	Record v	ote no. 16	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

### Record Vote No. 17

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To provide for consideration of H. Res. 127 under a closed rule, and to make the necessary changes in the rule.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 17			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 18

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 1319.

Record vote no. 18			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to increase general debate time to two hours.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	ote no. 19	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 20

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #20, offered by Rep. McMorris Rodgers (WA), which sunsets funding in Subtitle D, Chapter 1, Funding for Pollution and Disparate Impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic, at the end of the COVID-19 public health emergency.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

	Record v	rote no. 20	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 21

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #24, offered by Rep. Stefanik (NY), which adds \$4.58 billion for dislocated worker employment and training activities under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and requires 75 percent of the funding to be spent on skills development and education. Reduces funding for the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund by \$4.58 billion.

	Record v	rote no. 21	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #66, offered by Rep. Armstrong (ND), which authorizes the Keystone XL pipeline (including border facilities) and declares that a presidential permit is not required.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	ote no. 22	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 23

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #128, offered by Rep. Bost (IL), which expands the number of slots in the COVID-19 Veteran Rapid Retraining Assistance Program from 17,250 slots to 35,000 slots.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

	Record v	ote no. 23	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 24

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #38, offered by Rep. Wagner (MO), which allocates funding for businesses owned by women or veterans.

Record vote no. 24			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #42, offered by Rep. Hinson (IA), which requires K-12 schools to have a reopening plan in place for in-person teaching for the remainder of the school year in order to access their full portion of the \$129 billion from the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund in the underlying bill.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	rote no. 25	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 26

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #101, offered by Rep. Hudson (NC), which increases funding for vaccine distribution and provides \$1 billion in funding for teachers and school personnel to receive the COVID-19 vaccine.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	rote no. 26	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 27

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #210, offered by Rep. Miller-Meeks (IA), which allocates funding to carry out diagnostic standardized testing to evaluate where American children are scholastically after a year of COVID-19 and prevents school districts from being penalized for conducting this testing by federal accountability requirements.

Record vote no. 27			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		

Mr. McGovern, Chairman ...... Nay

### Record Vote No. 28

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #25, offered by Rep. Stefanik (NY), which reserves five percent of funds in the Child Care Stabilization Fund to address childcare needs in rural communities.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	rote no. 28	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 29

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #53, offered by Rep. Lesko (AZ), which strikes funding for Title X Family Planning and redirects towards Youth Suicide Prevention grants.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

	Record v	rote no. 29	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 30

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #73, offered by Rep. Scott (GA), which requires the definition used by the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Farm Service Agency loan program for Socially Disadvantaged (SDA) Farmers and Ranchers to be included in the American Rescue Plan Act.

Record vote no. 30			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #108, offered by Rep. Bergman (MI), which appropriates \$50,000,000 toward expanded services at Vet Centers (VA readjustment counseling centers) and \$1 billion for the implementation of veterans' legislation that was signed into law last fall, including two bills to prevent veteran suicide.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	vote no. 31	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 32

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #109, offered by Rep. Miller (WV), which allocates the Pandemic Emergency Assistance Funds in the underlying bill to states proportionately based on the number of children in

poverty. **Result:** Defeated: 4–8

	Dogond	vote no. 32	
	Record		
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 33

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #67, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which incentivizes states to decrease their Medicaid payment error rates.

Record vote no. 33			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #201, offered by Rep. Feenstra (IA), which makes assistance available to agricultural producers who suffered disaster losses in 2020, including losses due to high winds and derechos.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

	Record v	ote no. 34	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 35

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #144, offered by Rep. Comer (KY), which ensures that the funds provided by this legislation are directly related to the ongoing COVID-19 national emergency.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

	Record v	ote no. 35	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 36

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #134, offered by Rep. Wenstrup (OH), which adds liability protections for front-line health care workers in long term care facilities.

Record vote no. 36			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #202, offered by Rep. Bucshon (IN), which adds good Samaritan liability protections for medical volunteers in all public health emergencies.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 37				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 38

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #62, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which directs FDA to utilize Real World Evidence gathered during the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency to support approvals.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 38			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 39

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #6, offered by Rep. McCaul (TX), which prohibits the use of funds appropriated by this Act for voluntary contributions to the World Health Organization until reforms have been made to the International Health Regulations.

Record vote no. 39			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #21, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which provides that no funds made available for LIHEAP can be used to pay for home energy that is produced using critical minerals that were mined using forced labor in foreign countries, including China.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 40				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 41

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #22, offered by Rep. Stefanik (NY), which prohibits institutions of higher education from receiving funds from the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund if they have a partnership in effect with any entity owned or controlled by the government of the People's Republic of China or organized under the laws of the People's Republic of China.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 41			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 42

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #30, offered by Rep. Williams (TX), which prohibits Planned Parenthood, or any of their entities and affiliates, from eligibility or use of funds from the Paycheck Protection Program.

Record vote no. 42			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** February 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #199, offered by Rep. Gottheimer (NJ), which denies individuals currently incarcerated for a felony with a prison sentence longer than one year the \$1,400 COVID relief stimulus checks unless they designate those checks to go to another person for the purposes of paying child support.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 43			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 44

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1319 to make in order amendment #167, offered by Rep. McMorris Rodgers (WA), which prevents taxpayer dollars under the new COBRA credit and current law premium assistance tax credits from being used to subsidize health insurance plans that cover elective abortion, and also prohibits the use of taxpayer dollars authorized for public health grants and the delivery of health services that are not directly related to preventing and treating COVID-19, to be used for elective abortions.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 44			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 45

Date: February 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1319 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–4

Record vote no. 45			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1, H.R. 1280 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 1 and H.R. 1280.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 46			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

### Record Vote No. 47

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1280 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1280 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Stauber (MN), which replaces the language of H.R. 1280 with the language of the Just and Unifying Solutions to Invigorate Communities Everywhere

(JUSTICE) Act.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 47				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote			

### Record Vote No. 48

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1 to make in order amendment #147, offered by Rep. Davis (IL), which strikes Section 5111 the "Small Dollar Financing of Congressional Election Campaigns" section, which creates a 6:1 match program with public funds to politicians.

Record vote no. 48			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1 to make in order amendment #183, offered by Rep. Kelly (PA), which strikes Section 4501, which would allow the IRS to use political positions as criteria for determining whether to grant an organization taxexempt status.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 49						
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea			
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea			
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea			
Ms. Scanlon	Nay					
Mr. Morelle	Nay					
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay					
Ms. Ross	Nay					
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote					

### Record Vote No. 50

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1 to make in order amendment #112, offered by Rep. Davis (IL), which adds the Voluntary Minimum Standards for Software, which directs the EAC to set voluntary minimum standards for signature verification software.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

	Record v	ote no. 50	
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

### Record Vote No. 51

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1 to make in order the following amendments: amendment #73, offered by Rep. Biggs (AZ), which strikes Section 6002 of the bill; and amendment #75, offered by Rep. Biggs (AZ), which strikes section 6003 of the bill.

Record vote no. 51					
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay				
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote				

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1280 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1280 to make in order amendment #7, offered by Rep. Zeldin (NY), which creates a "bill of rights" for law enforcement and encourages states to adopt these measures as well as create a minimum standard to protect a police officer's inherent right To self-defense and protection from harassment. Additionally, the amendment recognizes the bravery of law enforcement and encourages dialogue between law enforcement and their respective communities to improve public safety.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 52			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

### Record Vote No. 53

Date: March 01, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1, H.R. 1280 Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion:

To report the rule. **Result:** Adopted: 7–4

Record vote no. 53			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

### Record Vote No. 54

Date: March 08, 2021

Measure: H.R. 8, H.R. 842, H.R. 1446

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 8, H.R. 842, and H.R. 1446. Defeated: 3–8Motion by Mr. Cole to report an open rule for H.R.

8, H.R. 842, and H.R. 1446.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–8

Record vote no. 54			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: March 08, 2021 Measure: H.R. 8

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 8 to make in order amendment #34, offered by Rep. Steube (FL), which adds a new exemption to the background check requirement, allowing the transfer of a firearm to the spouse of a deployed member of the Armed Forces of the United States.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 55				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 56

Date: March 08, 2021 Measure: H.R. 8

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 8 to make in order amendment #35, offered by Rep. Steube (FL), which adds a new exemption to the background check requirement, allowing the transfer of a firearm to an individual who has a valid State-issued permit to purchase or license to own a firearm.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–8

Record vote no. 56			
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 57

Date: March 08, 2021 Measure: H.R. 842 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 842 to make in order amendment #52, offered by Rep. Foxx (NC), which requires unions that have had at least one president or vice president convicted of a felony related to financial malfeasance with respect to the union within the past three years to file more detailed financial disclosures with the Department of Labor's Office of Labor-Management Standards.

Record vote no. 57				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			

Ms.	Ross	Nay
Mr.	McGovern, Chairman	Nav

Date: March 08, 2021 Measure: H.R. 8

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 8 to make in order amendment #32, offered by Rep. Chabot (OH), which adds a new exemption to the background check requirement, allowing a transfer of firearms to or from a museum or historical display.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 58				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 59

Date: March 08, 2021

Measure: H.R. 8, H.R. 842, H.R. 1446

**Motion by:** Ms. Scanlon **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–3

Record vote no. 59				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

## Record Vote No. 60

Date: March 09, 2021

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 1319

Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-4

Record vote no. 60				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	No Vote			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: March 16, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1620, H.R. 6, H.R. 1603, H.R. 1868, H.J. Res. 17

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the resolution that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 61				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 62

Date: March 16, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1620, H.R. 6, H.R. 1603, H.R. 1868, H.J. Res. 17

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 1620, H.R. 1603, H.R. 6, H.J. Res. 17, and H.R. 1868.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 62				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 63

**Date:** March 16, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 6

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 6 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Green (TN), which clarifies that aliens who have been convicted of a felony offense or two misdemeanor offenses are eligible for deportation.

Record vote no. 63				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: March 16, 2021 Measure: H.J. Res. 17 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To strike section 9 from the rule, which deems House Resolution 232 as passed.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 64					
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay				
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

## Record Vote No. 65

Date: March 16, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1603 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1603 to make in order amendment #10, offered by Rep. Thompson (PA), which removes caps on year-round H-2A visas, simplifies the wage rate calculations, and makes other changes to ensure agricultural producers have adequate access to a legal workforce.

Result: Defeated: 3-7

Record vote no. 65				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote			
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 66

Date: March 16, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1620, H.R. 6, H.R. 1603, H.R. 1868, H.J. Res. 17

Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–3

Record vote no. 66				
Mr. Hastings	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea			
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: April 13, 2021 Measure: H.R. 7, H.R. 1195 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 67				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			
Vacancy				

## Record Vote No. 68

Date: April 13, 2021 Measure: H.R. 7, H.R. 1195 Motion by: Mr. DeSaulnier Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 68				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			
Vacancy				

## Record Vote No. 69

**Date:** April 20, 2021

Measure: H.R. 51, H.R. 1333, H.R. 1573

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for the H.R. 51, H.R. 1333, and H.R. 1573.

Record vote no. 69			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		
Vacancy			

**Date:** April 20, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 51

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 51 to make in order amendment #5, offered by Rep. Keller (PA), which requires the Statehood Transition Commission established under

Sec. 402 of the bill to create a report showing what expenses the new state will need to assume responsibility for on the first day of admission into the union and prevents subsidization of the new state by federal taxpayers.

Result: Defeated: 3-7

Record vote no. 70				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			
Vacancy				

#### Record Vote No. 71

**Date:** April 20, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 51

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 51 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Comer (KY), which amends the bill such that H.R. 51 will only take effect upon repeal of the 23rd amendment; the amendment which grants Presidential electors to the District.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 71			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		
Vacancy			

### Record Vote No. 72

Date: April 20, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1573 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1573 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Issa (CA), which delays effectuation until the Secretary certifies the bill will not

cause a substantial negative impact to CBP's ability to facilitate lawful trade and travel into the US.

Record vote no. 72			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** April 20, 2021

Measure: H.R. 51, H.R. 1333, H.R. 1573

**Motion by:** Mr. Raskin **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–4

Record vote no. 73				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			
Vacancy				

## Record Vote No. 74

**Date:** May 11, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2547, H.R. 1065

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 74				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			
Vacancy				

## Record Vote No. 75

**Date:** May 11, 2021

**Measure:** H.R. 2547, H.R. 1065

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 2547 and H.R. 1065.

Record vote no. 75				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			
Vacancy				

Date: May 11, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1065 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1065 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Foxx (NC), which includes the text of H.R. 1065 and adds Section 702(a) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to ensure religious organizations can make religiously based employment decisions.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 76			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		
Vacancy			

## Record Vote No. 77

**Date:** May 11, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2547, H.R. 1065 Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 77				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			
Vacancy				

### Record Vote No. 78

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike from the rule the sections amending H. Res. 188 except for those pertaining to the Speaker's approval of the journal, adjournment authority, and the Speaker's authority to appoint members to perform the duties of the Chair.

Record vote no. 78				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 79				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 80

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the section of the rule amending H. Res. 188 which extends martial law.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 80			
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 81

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275

**Motion by:** Mr. Burgess **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the section of the rule amending H. Res. 188 regarding the Speaker's authority to schedule suspensions on

special days.

	Record v	rote no. 81	
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** May 17, 2021

**Measure:** H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275 **Motion by:** Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Section 7 of the War Powers Resolution.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 82				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 83

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days regarding instructing Conference Committees.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 83				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 84

**Date:** May 17, 2021

Measure: H.R. 1629, H. Res. 275 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 84				
Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Yea				
	Yea Yea Yea Yea Yea Yea Yea Yea	Yea Mr. Cole		

Date: May 18, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3233 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3233 to make in order amendment #10, offered by Rep. Rutherford (FL), which ensures the Commission does not interfere with ongoing law enforcement activities and investigations.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 85			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 86

Date: May 18, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3233 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3233 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #9, offered by Rep. Wenstrup (OH), which requires the Commission to also investigate and report upon the facts and causes relating to the June 14, 2017, domestic terrorist attack on Members of Congress.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 86			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 87

Date: May 18, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3237 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3237 to make in order amendment #2, offered by Rep. Crenshaw (TX), which requires reporting on costs and recommendation related to USCP CERT home-to-work vehicles.

Record vote no. 87			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** May 18, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 3233

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

 $To amend the rule to H.R.\,3233 to make in order amendment \#8, offered by Rep.\,Smith (MO), which requires the report$ 

be due November 1st.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 88			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 89

Date: May 18, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3233 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3233 to make in order amendment #7, offered by Rep. Johnson (LA), which requires Commission staff to be hired in a bipartisan manner by agreement between the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 89			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 90

**Date:** May 18, 2021

Measure: H.R. 3237, H.R. 3233 Motion by: Mr. Raskin Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 90				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: June 14, 2021 Measure: H.R. 1187 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 1187.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 91				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 92

**Date:** June 14, 2021

Measure: H.R. 256, H.R. 1187

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike from the appropriate section of the rule language relating to H.J. Res. 46 introduced by Rep. Gosar (AZ).

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 92			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 93

**Date:** June 14, 2021

Measure: H.R. 256, H.R. 1187 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To strike from the appropriate section language adopting a budget resolution.

Record vote no. 93			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** June 14, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 1187

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 1187 to make in order amendment #8, offered by Rep. McHenry (NC), which makes the bill and amendments effective date contingent on the Labor Force Participation Rate reaching the same level it was in January 2020.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

	Record	l vote no. 94	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 95

**Date:** June 14, 2021

Measure: H.R. 256, H.R. 1187 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 1187 to make in order amendment #9, offered by Rep. McHenry (NC), which allows Emerging Growth Companies, Small Businesses, and Smaller Reporting Companies to opt out of the disclosure requirements.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 95			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 96

**Date:** June 14, 2021

Measure: H.R. 256, H.R. 1187 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 96			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

Date: June 22, 2021 Measure: H.R. 2062 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 2062.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 97				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 98

**Date:** June 22, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 2062

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 2062 to make in order amendment #8, offered by Rep. McClain (MI), which clarifies that an Americans with Disabilities Act mixed-motive claim under the bill may not rely solely on the fact that an employer has engaged in an interactive process with an employee or job applicant to determine a reasonable accommodation.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 98			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 99

**Date:** June 22, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2062, H.R. 239, H.R. 1443, S.J. Res. 13, S.J. Res. 14, S.J. Res. 15

Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 99					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

**Date:** June 28, 2021

Measure: H.R. 3684, H.R. 2662

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 3684 and H.R. 2662.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 100					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

## Record Vote No. 101

Date: June 28, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3005 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3005 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Davis (IL), which revises the deadline for response by the Joint Committee on the Library to no later than 30 days after the AOC forwards the request to the JCL.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 101			
Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Nay			
	Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Nay Mr. Cole	

## Record Vote No. 102

Date: June 28, 2021 Measure: H.R. 2662 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2662 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #3, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which replaces Titles I and III of the bill with language to require a detailed rationale to be provided to Congress prior to the removal of an IG and to allow a limited exception for the President to name a non-first assistant Inspector General as Acting Inspector General in the case of a vacancy, and makes the new IG subpoena power prospective.

Paccard vata no. 102				
		Yea		
,		Yea		
- 5	0			
,		Yea		
,	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
,				
,				
Nay				
Nay				
Nay				
	Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Nay Mr. Burgess		

**Date:** June 28, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2662, H.R. 3005, H.R. 3684, H. Res. 503

**Motion by:** Ms. Scanlon **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 103					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

## Record Vote No. 104

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To eliminate proxy voting in the House.

**Result:** Defeated: 3-9

Record vote no. 104				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 105

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language to the resolution that would eliminate the tolling of days for Section 7 of the War Powers Resolution.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–9

Record vote no. 105			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To eliminate the ability to hold purely virtual hearings.

Result: Defeated: 3-9

Record vote no. 106				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 107

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language to the resolution that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 3-9

Record vote no. 107				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 108

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To strike from the appropriate section language relating to H.J. Res. 52 introduced by Rep. Gosar.

Record vote no. 108				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3684 to make in order and provide the appropriate waivers to amendment #58, offered by Rep. Graves (LA), which amends the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and revises the procedures and timing for determining the level of review.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 109				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 110

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3684 to make in order my amendments: amendment #125, which strikes Section 1403, the National Goals and Performance Management Measures; amendment #130, which requires the Transportation Secretary in consultation with the Commissioner of the United States Customs and Border Protection, the Secretary of State, and the Secretary of Energy to report to Congress on the use of forced labor practices in the mining or processing of critical minerals or to use such minerals in manufactured products in the transportation sector; amendment #140, which ensures federal funding for the Clean Corridors Program can only be used for costs not covered by electric utility ratepayers; and amendment #149, which requires the Secretary to consider the negative impacts of using ratepayer funds for EV infrastructure would have on private investment for that infrastructure.

Result: Defeated: 3-7

Record vote no. 110			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	No Vote		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 111

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3684 to make in order amendment #92, offered by Rep. Gimenez (FL), which prohibits civil penalties created within the bill from being used to publicly finance campaigns.

Record v	ote no. 111	
Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote
Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Nay		
Nay		
	Nay Nay No Vote Nay Nay	Nay Mr. Burgess No Vote Mr. Reschenthaler Nay Mrs. Fischbach Nay

Ms. Ross	No Vote
Mr. Neguse	Nay
	Nav

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3684 to make in order amendment #244, offered by Rep. Balderson (OH), which ensures the seasons under the Farm-Related CDL program restart each calendar year on Jan. 1 to prevent overlap of seasons from the

Result: Defeated: 3-7

·	Record v	ote no. 112	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	No Vote		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 113

Date: June 29, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3684 Motion by: Mr. DeSaulnier Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–3

	Record v	ote no. 113	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	No Vote		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 114

**Date:** July 19, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2467, H.R. 2668, H.R. 3985

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 2467, H.R. 2668, and H.R. 3985.

	Record	l vote no. 114	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: July 19, 2021 Measure: H.R. 2467 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2467 to make in order amendment #12, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which ensures liability for PFAS cleanup only falls on those directly responsible for accidents that require cleanup under CERCLA.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

	Record	l vote no. 115	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 116

Date: July 19, 2021 Measure: H.R. 2668 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2668 to make in order amendment #2, offered by Rep. Bilirakis (FL), which clarifies the FTC may only seek restitution and disgorgement in cases involving unfair or deceptive acts or practices in which a reasonable person would have known the potential violation under consideration was unfair or deceptive, and reduces the statute of limitations from 10 years to 5 years but also includes an avenue to allow the FTC to seek equitable relief with respect to violations where a corporation engaged in intentionally deceptive or fraudulent conduct that prevented the Commission from bringing the suit within the 5 year statute of limitations.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

	Record	vote no. 116	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 117

Date: July 19, 2021 Measure: H.R. 2668 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2668 to make in order amendment #5, offered by Rep. Bentz (OR), which codifies the FTC policy statement from 2015 about bringing Section 5 "unfair methods of competition" enforcement actions in light of the consumer welfare standard.

Record vote no. 117				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			

Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nav

**Date:** July 19, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2467, H.R. 2668, H.R. 3985

**Motion by:** Ms. Ross **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 118				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

## Record Vote No. 119

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

	Record	l vote no. 119	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 120

**Date:** July 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4502

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Section 7 of the War Powers Resolution.

Record vote no. 120				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To strike from the rule language providing for same day authority beyond July 30, and make the necessary changes in the rule.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 121				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 122

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To strike the section providing consideration of the text of Rules Committee Print 117-12 and amend the rule to provide for separate consideration of H.R. 4502 (LHHS), H.R. 4356 (Ag), H.R. 4549 (E&W), H.R. 4345 (FSGG), H.R. 4372 (INT), H.R. 4355 (MILCON), and H.R. 4550 (THUD) as reported from the Committee on Appropriations under an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 122			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 123

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to provide that amendment #74 to division A (LHHS), offered by Rep. Cole (OK), which prohibits funds from being expended for any abortion or health benefits coverage that includes coverage of abortion, except if the pregnancy is the result of an act of rape or incest or the case where a woman suffers from a life-threatening physical condition, shall be considered as adopted.

Record vote no. 123			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to provide for separate consideration of H.R. 18 under a closed rule and make the necessary changes to the rule.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 124				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 125

**Date:** July 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4502

Rules Committee Record Vote No. 125 was vitiated by unanimous consent.

## Record Vote No. 126

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #49 to division D (FSGG), offered by Rep. Palmer (AL), which prohibits funds from being used to implement D.C.'s Reproductive Health Non-Discrimination Amendment Act (RHNDA).

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 126			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 127

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #80 to division A (LHHS), offered by Rep. Walberg (MI), which increases the amount available for the Bureau of International Labor Affairs (ILAB) to combat child trafficking by \$3,000,000 so the bureau can meet their obligations under the Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act. The amendment decreases appropriations for ILAB's worker rights program by the same amount.

atea. 1 3					
Record vote no. 127					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		

Mr. Morelle	Nay
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay

**Date:** July 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4502

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #176 to division A (LHHS), offered by Rep. Posey (FL), which prevents funding from going to EcoHealth Alliance in New York City.

**Result:** Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 128			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 129

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #16 to division A (LHHS), offered by Rep. Wilson (SC), which strikes section 314 of division A which prohibits funds made available by this Act or any other Act from being awarded to a charter school that contracts with a for-profit entity to operate, oversee or manage the activities of the school.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 129				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 130

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #51 to division D (FSGG), offered by Rep. Donalds (FL), which strikes language regarding the DC Opportunity Scholarship Program.

atea. 1 )				
Record vote no. 130				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nav			

Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #102 to division D (FSGG), offered by Rep. Boebert (CO), which prohibits funds from going to sanctuary cities.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 131				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 132

**Date:** July 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4502

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #78 to division D (FSGG), offered by Rep. Hill (AR), which increases funding by \$50 million for the Office of National Drug Control Policy's High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program and offsets the increase with a decrease in funding of \$50 million for the Electric Vehicles Fund.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

	Record	vote no. 132	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 133

Date: July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #59 to division D (FSGG), offered by Rep. Smith (M0), which reduces funding by \$10,000,000 from the Electric Vehicles Fund for the purchase of electric vehicles and charging infrastructure for the United States Postal Service and increases funding to the FCC by \$10,000,000 to dedicate more research, infrastructure, and resources for deployment of rural broadband.

acca. 1			
	Record vo	ote no. 133	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea

Mr. Morelle	Nay
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nav

**Date:** July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to make in order amendment #50 to division F (MilCon/VA), offered by Rep. Smith (MO), which prevents funding provided by this act from being used to close the detention center located at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, or transfer any individual detained at the facility to another location.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

	Record vo	ote no. 134	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 135

**Date:** July 26, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

> To amend the rule to make in order amendment #29 to division F (MilCon/VA), offered by Rep. Boebert (CO), which increases and decreases funding by \$2,000,000 for Veterans' Affairs General Administration fund with the intent to reduce the veterans' disability claims backlog.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

	Record	vote no. 135	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 136

**Date:** July 26, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4502 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

stea. 5 I			
	Record	d vote no. 136	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		-

Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea
Ms. Ross	Yea
Mr. Neguse	Yea
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea

**Date:** July 28, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4346, H.R. 4373, H.R. 4505

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 4373, H.R. 4346, and H.R. 4505.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–7

	Record v	ote no. 137	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	No Vote		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 138

Date: July 28, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4373 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4373 to make in order amendment #16, offered by Rep. Hinson (IA), which prevents taxpayer funding from going to foreign entities that support or perform forced abortions and involuntary sterilizations.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–8

	Record v	ote no. 138	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	No Vote		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 139

**Date:** July 28, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4373

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4373 to make in order amendment #67, offered by Rep. Keller (PA), which suspends the President's waiver authority related to the Nord Stream 2 Pipeline for fiscal year 2022 and each fiscal year thereafter.

Record vote no. 139				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			

Mr. McGovern, Chairman ...... Nay

### Record Vote No. 140

**Date:** July 28, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4346, H.R. 4373, H.R. 4505

Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

	Record vo	te no. 140	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 141

Date: August 23, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4, Senate amendment to H.R. 3684

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for H.R. 4 and the Senate Amendment to H.R. 3684.

Result: Defeated: 4-7

Record vote no. 141				
No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Nay				
	No Vote Nay Nay No Vote Nay Nay Nay	No Vote Mr. Cole		

### Record Vote No. 142

Date: August 23, 2021 Measure: S. Con. Res. 14 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To strike from the rule the section that deems S. Con. Res. 14 and provide for consideration of S. Con. Res. 14 under a closed rule with 2 hours of debate for the Committee on the Budget and 30 minutes of debate of the Joint Economic Committee with time equally controlled by both the majority and minority.

Record vote no. 142			
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** August 23, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4, Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, S. Con. Res. 14

**Motion by:** Mr. Neguse **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 143				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

## Record Vote No. 144

Date: August 24, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4, Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, S. Con. Res. 14

Motion by: Mr. Neguse Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3

Record vote no. 144				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 145

**Date:** August 24, 2021

Measure: H.R. 4, Senate amendment to H.R. 3684, S. Con. Res. 14

Motion by: Mr. Neguse
Summary of Motion:
To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–3

Record vote no. 145				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

## Record Vote No. 146

Date: September 21, 2021

Measure: H.R. 3755, H.R. 4350, H.R. 5305

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 146				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 147

**Date:** September 21, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 3755 **Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

 $To strike from the rule the appropriate section providing for consideration of H.R.\,3755 \ and \ make the necessary changes$ 

in the rule. **Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 147				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 148

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5305 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To provide for a separate vote for Title III of Division D of H.R. 5305.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 148				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 149

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5305 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 5305 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Granger (TX), which provides \$1,000,000,000 for replenishment of the iron dome system.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 149

Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #197, offered by Rep. Perry (PA), which prevents the use of any US government funds to provide any kind of support to the Taliban and prohibits any form of sanction relief or mitigation unless explicitly authorized by Congress in subsequent legislation.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 150				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 151

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #796, offered by Rep. Bishop (NC), which prohibits the Armed Forces and academic institutions operated or controlled by the Department of Defense from promoting Critical Race Theory.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 151				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 152

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #94, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which directs the Inspector General of the Department of Defense to investigate and submit a report to Congress on the assessment, planning, and presentation of Afghanistan withdrawal options by defense and intelligence personnel to the President.

	Record	l vote no. 152	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #203, offered by Rep. Perry (PA), which prohibits funding to any organization or any country that has labelled Israel as an "apartheid" state.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 153					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

#### Record Vote No. 154

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #242, offered by Rep. McCaul (TX), which authorizes \$300 million annually (through FY26) and establishes a fund to counter the malign global influence of the Chinese Communist Party (to undermine a free and open international order and the national security, sovereignty, and economic security of the U.S. and other countries) through activities to: promote transparency and accountability, support civil society and independent media, counter CCP-influenced criminal networks, encourage market-based and non-predatory development structures, expose CCP misinformation, counter undue PRC military influence, and counter CCP promotion of authoritarian ideology.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 154				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 155

**Date:** September 21, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 4350

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #743, offered by Rep. Reschenthaler (PA), which requires report from DoD on the national security implications of a TRIPS waiver.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 155				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 156

Date: September 21, 2021 Measure: H.R. 4350 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4350 to make in order amendment #673, offered by Rep. Steil (WI), which requires the President, acting through the Secretary of State and in coordination with the Secretary of Defense and the Secretary of the Treasury to submit a report to relevant congressional committees that describes the financial benefits the Assad regime in Syria will obtain through transit fees for allowing the export of gas into Lebanon through the Arab Gas Pipeline in the case that the President issues a waiver under the Caesar Syria Civilian Protection Act of 2019 (P.L. 116-92).

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 156				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 157

Date: September 21, 2021

Measure: H.R. 3755, H.R. 4350, H.R. 5305

**Motion by:** Ms. Ross **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 157				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: September 29, 2021 Measure: S. 1301 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–3

Record vote no. 158					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

## Record Vote No. 159

**Date:** October 12, 2021

Measure: Senate Amendment to House Amendment to S. 1301

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To strike from the rule the section that considers S. 1301 as adopted and provide for separate consideration of S. 1301

under a closed rule.

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 159				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 160

Date: October 12, 2021 Measure: H.R. 3110 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3110 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Miller-Meeks (IA), which strikes the underlying text and replaces it with language guaranteeing that executive, administrative, and professional employees are granted the same nursing accommodations enjoyed by hourly workers and protecting small businesses from undue hardship.

Record vote no. 160					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

**Date:** October 12, 2021

Measure: H.R. 2119, H.R. 3110, H.R. 3992, Senate Amendment to House Amendment to S. 1301

**Motion by:** Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-3

Record vote no. 161				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 162

Date: October 20, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 730 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 162			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 163

Date: November 04, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5376 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion: To adjourn.

Record vote no. 163				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: November 04, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 5376 Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To make the necessary changes to the rule which would prevent consideration of H.R. 5376 until the House receives a complete CBO and JCT score of the legislation.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 164			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 165

Date: November 04, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5376 Motion by: Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 165			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 166

Date: November 16, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 789 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 166				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: November 18, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5376 Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–3

Record vote no. 167					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

# Record Vote No. 168

Date: December 02, 2021 Measure: H.R. 6119 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language to the resolution that would eliminate the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 168			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 169

Date: December 02, 2021 Measure: H.R. 6119 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 169				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: December 07, 2021 Measure: S. 610 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To provide for a division of the question for the House Amendment to S. 610.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 170				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 171

Date: December 07, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5314 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 5314 to make in order amendment #6, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which replaces Title VII Subtitle A of the bill with language to require a detailed rationale to be provided to Congress prior to the removal of an Inspector General.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 171			
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 172

Date: December 07, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5314 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 5314 to make in order amendment #11, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which requires subpoenas to have approval of both the Chair and Ranking Member of the relevant committees or a two-thirds majority of such committees.

Record vote no. 172			
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** December 07, 2021 **Measure:** H.R. 5314

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 5314 to make in order amendment #31, offered by Rep. Bergman (MI), which prohibits immediate family members of the President and Vice President from accepting foreign emoluments.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 173			
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 174

Date: December 07, 2021

Measure: H.R. 5314, S. 1605, S. 610

Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

	Record v	ote no. 174	
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nav
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		,
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 175

Date: December 14, 2021 Measure: H. Res. 851 Motion by: Mr. Raskin Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–4

Record vote no. 175				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: December 14, 2021 Measure: H.R. 5665 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 176				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 177

Date: December 14, 2021 Measure: S.J. Res. 33 Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 177			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 178

**Date:** January 10, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 1836, H.R. 4673

Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To strike the language in the rule that would continue the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 178				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 179

**Date:** January 10, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 1836

Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach

#### **Summary of Motion:**

To amend the rule to H.R. 1836 to make in order amendment #3, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which ensures members of the Armed Forces granted a general discharge under honorable conditions solely for refusing the COVID-19 vaccine are eligible for GI Bill education benefits.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 179			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 180

**Date:** January 10, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 1836, H.R. 4673 Motion by: Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** To report the rule

**Result:** Adopted: 8–4

	Record v	ote no. 180	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 181

**Date:** January 12, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5746

Motion by: Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule

Record vote no. 181				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

**Date:** January 12, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5746

**Motion by:** Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

Record vote no. 182				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 183

**Date:** February 01, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3485, H.R. 4445, H.R. 4521

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the language in the rule that would continue the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 183			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 184

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #190, offered by Rep. Walberg (MI), which adds a section to prohibit the President from revoking Presidential permits relating to cross-border energy facilities.

Record vote no. 184			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3485 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To make in order amendment #10, offered by Rep. Perry (PA), which precludes the sanctions prescribed in the legislation from being used against individuals exercising their freedom of speech, religion, and association. Also prevents sanctions prescribed in the legislation from being used against individuals with sincerely held religious or conscience–based beliefs.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 185				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 186

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To make in order amendment #287, offered by Rep. Bice (OK), which redirects \$8 billion from the Green Climate Fund to US INDOPACIFIC Command to deter the People's Republic of China.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 186				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 187

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To to make in order amendment #465, offered by Rep. Wenstrup (OH), which prohibits the use of Federal funds to conduct or support gain–of–function research involving potential pandemic pathogens by China, Russia, Iran, North Korea, or other foreign adversaries.

ica. 1 3					
Record vote no. 187					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nav				

Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nav

**Date:** February 01, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 4521

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #18, offered by Rep. Reschenthaler (PA), which prohibits funds from this legislation from supporting the EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 188				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 189

**Date:** February 01, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 4521

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #158, offered by Rep. Carter (GA), which prohibits funds made available to carry out this Act from being used to support the Ministry of Health of the People's Republic of China.

Defeated: 4–8 **Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 189				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

# Record Vote No. 190

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #73, offered by Rep. Allen (GA), which restricts the National Science Foundation from awarding grants and other forms of assistance to Chinese Communist military companies and their affiliates.

Record vote no. 190			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #198, offered by Rep. Curtis (UT), which requires a report on how U.S. taxpayer money benefitted China.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 191					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

# Record Vote No. 192

Date: February 01, 2022 Measure: H.R. 4521 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 4521 to make in order amendment #113, offered by Rep. Stefanik (NY), which prohibits institutions of higher education that maintain a contract with a Confucius Institute from receiving any federal funds.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 192					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

# Record Vote No. 193

**Date:** February 01, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 4445 **Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach

#### **Summary of Motion:**

To amend the rule to H.R. 4445 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which limits attorneys' fees to a reasonable percentage of the recovery.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 193					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

## Record Vote No. 194

Date: February 01, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3485, H.R. 4445, H.R. 4521

**Motion by:** Ms. Ross **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 194					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

# Record Vote No. 195

Date: February 28, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3967 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To eliminate all the unprecedented pandemic authorities granted to the Speaker.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 195					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

# Record Vote No. 196

**Date:** February 28, 2022

**Measure:** H.R. 3967 **Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To eliminate the martial law authorities granted to the Speaker.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 196				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 197

Date: February 28, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3967 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language in the rule that would stop the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 197				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

# Record Vote No. 198

**Date:** February 28, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 3967

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To add to the rule a section providing for the consideration of S. 3541, Healthcare for Burn Pit Veterans Act, under a closed rule.

Record vote no. 198				
Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Nay				
	Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Nay Mr. Cole		

Date: February 28, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3967 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 199					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

# Record Vote No. 200

Date: March 09, 2022

Measure: H.R. 2471, H.J. Res. 75, H.R. 6968, H.R. 7007

**Motion by:** Ms. Scanlon **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-3

Record vote no. 200			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	No Vote
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 201

**Date:** March 15, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 963, H.R. 2116

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language in the rule that stops the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

Record vote no. 201				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: March 15, 2022 Measure: H.R. 963 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 963 to make in order amendment #5, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which provides exemptions for a person in an industry affected by labor shortages or supply-chain disruption.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 202				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 203

Date: March 15, 2022 Measure: H.R. 963, H.R. 2116 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To add a section to the rule which would repeal Section 4 of House Resolution 508.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 203			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 204

**Date:** March 15, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 963

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 963 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Bentz (OR), which strikes the retroactivity

provision.

	Record v	ote no. 204	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

Date: March 15, 2022 Measure: H.R. 963 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 963 to make in order amendment #3, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which limits attorneys' fees to a reasonable amount under judgements or settlement agreements.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 205			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 206

Date: March 15, 2022 Measure: H.R. 963, H.R. 2116 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

To report the rule. **Result:** Adopted: 8–4

Record vote no. 206			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 207

Date: March 31, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3617 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3617 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Bishop (NC), which requires the Secretary of Transportation, in consultation with the Attorney General, to develop best practices for the recognition and testing of drivers impaired by marijuana.

atea. 1 3				
Record vote no. 207				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nav			

#### PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay

## Record Vote No. 208

Date: March 31, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3617, H.R. 6833

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the language in the rule that would continue the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 208			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 209

Date: March 31, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3617 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3617 to make in order amendment #6, offered by Rep. Stauber (MN), which provides that nothing in this Act shall be construed to prohibit the deportation of an alien convicted of driving under the influence of marijuana.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 209			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 210

Date: March 31, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3617 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 3617 to make in order amendment #4, offered by Rep. Lamb (PA), which maintains the penalties in the Controlled Substance Act for selling or providing minors with marijuana and for distributing marijuana.

near schools.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 210

## PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 211

**Date:** March 31, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3617, H.R. 6833 Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 211			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 212

Date: April 04, 2022 Measure: JAN 6 REPORT Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would strike the tolling of days for motions to instruct conferees.

Result: Defeated: 3-9

Record vote no. 212			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 213

Date: April 04, 2022 Measure: JAN 6 REPORT Motion by: Mr. Raskin Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

	Record	d vote no. 213	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

**Date:** April 06, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 3807

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 3807 to make in order amendment #8, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which prohibits anyone convicted of violent crimes, sex crimes, drug trafficking, or anyone with ties to a foreign terrorist organization, from accessing SBA assistance.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–7

Record vote no. 214			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 215

Date: April 06, 2022 Measure: H.R. 3807 Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3

Record vote no. 215			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 216

Date: April 27, 2022 Measure: S. 3522 Motion by: Mr. Cole

#### **Summary of Motion:**

To eliminate all the unprecedented pandemic authorities granted to the Speaker at the end of the next recess, on May 10. Defeated: 4–9

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 216			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 217

Date: April 27, 2022 Measure: S. 3522 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To strike the language in the rule that would continue the tolling of days for Resolutions of Inquiry.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 217			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 218

**Date:** April 27, 2022 **Measure:** S. 3522

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To strike the language in the rule that would continue the tolling of days for War Powers Resolutions.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 218			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 219

**Date:** April 27, 2022

Measure: S. 3522 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

	Record vo	ote no. 219	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 220

**Date:** May 10, 2022

Measure: H.R. 903, H.R. 2499, H.R. 5129, H.R. 7691

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the language in the rule that would continue all the pandemic authorities implemented on May 19, 2020.

Result: Defeated: 2-8

Record vote no. 220			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

# Record Vote No. 221

**Date:** May 10, 2022

Measure: H.R. 903, H.R. 2499, H.R. 5129, H.R. 7691

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would strike the tolling of days for motions to instruct conferees.

Result: Defeated: 2–8

Record vote no. 221			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

Date: May 10, 2022

Measure: H.R. 903, H.R. 2499, H.R. 5129, H.R. 7691

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To strike the language in the rule that deems House Resolution 1096 as passed and instead consider that resolution under

an open rule.

Result: Defeated: 2-8

Record vote no. 222			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

# Record Vote No. 223

**Date:** May 10, 2022

Measure: H.R. 903, H.R. 2499, H.R. 5129, H.R. 7691

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 5129 to make in order amendment #6, offered by Rep. Walberg (MI), which adds protections

for faith-based providers that participate in the Community Services Block Grant Program.

Result: Defeated: 2-8

Record vote no. 223			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

### Record Vote No. 224

Date: May 10, 2022 Measure: H.R. 903 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 903 to make in order amendment #7, offered by Rep. Harshbarger (TN), which states that nothing in this act shall limit or affect the TSA Administrator's ability to use the "one–step process" to immediately fire an officer engaged in sexual assault or sexual harassment of a traveler, gross misconduct, or used their official position to knowingly allow or facilitate the passage of contraband or persons into the secure area of an airport or onto an aircraft.

**Result:** Defeated: 2–8

Record vote no. 224			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

**Date:** May 10, 2022

Measure: H.R. 903, H.R. 2499, H.R. 5129, H.R. 7691

Motion by: Mr. Raskin Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-2

Record vote no. 225			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	No Vote
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	No Vote
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	No Vote		

# Record Vote No. 226

**Date:** May 16, 2022

Measure: H.R. 6531, H.R. 7309, S. 2938

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To provide for separate consideration of H.R. 6858, the American Energy Independence from Russia Act, under a closed

rule. Defeated: 4–9

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 226			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 227

**Date:** May 16, 2022

Measure: H.R. 6531, H.R. 7309, S. 2938

Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 227			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 228

Date: May 17, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7790 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 7790.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 228			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 229

**Date:** May 17, 2022

Measure: H.R. 350, H.R. 7688, H.R. 7790

**Motion by:** Mr. Morelle **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

	Record v	ote no. 229	
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 230

**Date:** June 07, 2022

Measure: H.R. 2377, H.R. 7910 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To strike the language in the rule that deems a budget resolution passed by the House.

Record vote no. 230				
Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Nay				
Nay				
	Nay Nay Nay Nay Nay	Nay Mr. Cole Nay Mr. Burgess Nay Mr. Reschenthaler Nay Mrs. Fischbach Nay		

Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	No Vote
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nav

**Date:** June 07, 2022

Measure: H.R. 2377, H.R. 7910 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–4

Record vote no. 231			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 232

**Date:** June 13, 2022

Measure: H.R. 2543, H.R. 2773, H.R. 7606

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the ability to vote remotely by proxy.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 232			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 233

Date: June 13, 2022 Measure: H.R. 2543 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 2543.

atea. 1 )				
Record vote no. 233				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nav			

Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay

Date: June 13, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7606 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7606 to make in order amendment #2, offered by Rep. Davis (IL), which removes Title I of the Rules Committee Print, the Meat and Poultry Special Investigator, but retains the additional titles included in the bill.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 234			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 235

Date: June 13, 2022 Measure: H.R. 2773 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2773 to make in order amendment #25, offered by Rep. Westerman (AR), which makes the funding in the bill subject to appropriations, creates a 7–year sunset to allow Congress to revisit the program's efficacy, and strikes funding for Title III.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 235			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 236

**Date:** June 13, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 2543

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2543 to make in order amendment #7, offered by Rep. Loudermilk (GA), which makes implementation of the bill contingent on an OMB cost–benefit analysis and report to Congress determining that the bill will not increase costs for small businesses or raise the cost of credit for consumers.

	Record	l vote no. 236	
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** June 13, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 2543

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 2543 to make in order amendment #18, offered by Rep. Hill (AR), which strikes Title I ("Equity in Monetary Policy") and ends the Federal Reserve's dual mandate so that the central bank focuses exclusively on containing inflation.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 237			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 238

Date: June 13, 2022 Measure: H.R. 2543 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 2773 to make in order amendment #16, offered by Rep. Moore (UT), which strikes title III, Endangered Species Recovery and Habitat Conservation Legacy Fund, from the underlying bill.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 238			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 239

**Date:** June 13, 2022

Measure: H.R. 2543, H.R. 2773, H.R. 7606

**Motion by:** Ms. Scanlon **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 239			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

## Record Vote No. 240

**Date:** June 21, 2022

Measure: H.R. 4176, H.R. 5585, H.R. 7666

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the ability to vote remotely by proxy.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 240			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 241

Date: June 21, 2022 Measure: H.R. 5585 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 5585 to make in order amendment #2, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which would ensure that nothing in this Act or the amendments made by this Act shall be construed to impede or interfere in any way with the innovation, development, or distribution of transformative health technologies, including diagnostic tests for early disease detection and intervention.

Record vote no. 241				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

**Date:** June 21, 2022

Measure: H.R. 4176, H.R. 5585, H.R. 7666

**Motion by:** Ms. Ross **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 242					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

# Record Vote No. 243

**Date:** June 24, 2022

Measure: Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To report an open rule for the Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 243				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

# Record Vote No. 244

**Date:** June 24, 2022

Measure: Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938 to make in order amendment #4, offered by Rep. Meuser (PA), which establishes protection against ex parte gun confiscation

Record vote no. 244				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: June 24, 2022

Measure: Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938 to make in order amendment #5, offered by Rep. Meuser (PA), which defines an evidentiary standard for extreme risk protection order hearings. Defeated: 4–9

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 245					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

## Record Vote No. 246

**Date:** June 24, 2022

Measure: Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938, Senate Amendment to the House Amendment to S. 2089

**Motion by:** Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 246				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

## Record Vote No. 247

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #367, offered by Rep. Gottheimer (NJ), which requires that DoD issue a report confirming that none of their contractors participate in or are engaged with the BDS movement.

Record vote no. 247					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				

## Record Vote No. 248

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #848, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which requires the Afghanistan War Commission created in the FY22 NDAA to study the planning and execution of the withdrawal of Armed Forces from Afghanistan in August 2021.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 248					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nay				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay				
Ms. Ross	Nay				
Mr. Neguse	Nay				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay				

### Record Vote No. 249

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #180, offered by Rep. Burgess (TX), which amends Section 314 subsection C to ensure that no more than 49% of all nontactical vehicles at the military installation be replaced with electric vehicles as part of the pilot program.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 249				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

#### Record Vote No. 250

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #510, offered by Rep. Fallon (TX), which expresses the sense of Congress that the State of Texas should not be forced to bear the financial burden of border security and should receive adequate resourcing from the Department of Defense to support Operation Lone Star.

Record vote no.	250	
Record vote no.	250	

#### PUBLICATIONS AND HOUSE DOCUMENTS

Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

#### Record Vote No. 251

**Date:** July 12, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7900

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #131, offered by Rep. Reschenthaler (PA), which states that no funds authorized under this Act may be made available for Eco Health Alliance, Inc. work in China.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 251				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 252

**Date:** July 12, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7900

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #325, offered by Rep. Reschenthaler (PA), which expresses a sense of Congress that the Secretary of Defense should work in consultation with the Secretary of State to provide appropriated Foreign Military Financing to Taiwan to help address critical gaps in their self–defense capabilities.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 252				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 253

**Date:** July 12, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7900

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

#### **Summary of Motion:**

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #326, offered by Rep. Reschenthaler (PA), which requires report from DoD on the national security implications of a TRIPS waiver.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 253				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 254

**Date:** July 12, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7900

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #731, offered by Rep. Steube (FL), which adds a statement of policy stating that it is the policy of the U.S. to: (1) seek the abolition of the United Nations Independent International Commission of Inquiry on the Occupied Palestinian Territory, including East Jerusalem, and Israel; and (2) combat systemic anti–Israel bias at the United Nations Human Rights Council and other international fora.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 254				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 255

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #50, offered by Rep. Pfluger (TX), which prohibits DHS grants from going to universities that have ties to the CCP or entities that are supported by the CCP.

Record vote no. 255				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #102, offered by Rep. Perry (PA), which prohibits the use of funds made available by this Act to refer to Taiwan as anything other than "Taiwan" in publications or on departmental and agency websites.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 256				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 257

Date: July 12, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7900 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7900 to make in order amendment #206, offered by Rep. Van Duyne (TX), which requires a report on the vulnerability of U.S. food supply chains.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 257			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

## Record Vote No. 258

**Date:** July 12, 2022

Measure: H.R. 7900, S. 3373, H.R. 8296, H.R. 8297, H.R. 6538

Motion by: Mr. Morelle Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 258				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			

Mr. McGovern, Chairman ...... Yea

### Record Vote No. 259

**Date:** July 18, 2022

Measure: H.R. 8294, H.R. 8373, H.R. 8404

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the ability to vote remotely by proxy.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 259				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 260

Date: July 18, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8404 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To postpone consideration of H.R. 8404 until Thursday, July 21 at 1:00 PM.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 260			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 261

Date: July 18, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8294 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 8294 to make in order amendment #59 to division E, offered by Rep. Gooden (TX), which would strike the section prohibiting funds to conduct offshore oil and gas activities approved after 2016. The restriction applies to the enabling steps prior to leasing or to the consideration of areas for leasing as part of a leasing program, including the issuance of permits for geological and geophysical exploration.

Record vote no. 261					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		

Mr. Morelle	Nay
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	Nay
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nav

Date: July 18, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8294 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 8294 to make in order amendments the following amendments offered by Mr. Burgess (TX): #3 to Division A, #2 to Division B, #1 to Division C, #1 to Division D, #3 to Division E, and #3 to Division F, each of which limits funding made available in its respective division from being used to enforce a Federal COVID-19 vaccination mandate

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 262				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

## Record Vote No. 263

**Date:** July 18, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 8294

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 8294 to make in order amendment #30 to division E, offered by Rep. Newhouse (WA), which would limit funds under Division E from developing, proposing, finalizing, implementing, enforcing, or administering new regulations defining the term "Waters of the United States" until June 30, 2023.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 263			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 264

Date: July 18, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8294 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion: To amend the rule to H.R. 8294 to make in order amendment #72 to division E, offered by Rep. Hinson (IA), which prohibits the use of funds for implementation or administration of the rule entitled "Hazardous and Solid Waste Management System: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuals From Electric Utilities; A Holistic Approach to Closure Part A: Deadline To Initiate Closure" that results in the closure of a coal–fired power plant.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 264				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 265

**Date:** July 18, 2022

Measure: H.R. 8294, H.R. 8373, H.R. 8404

Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 265				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 266

Date: July 22, 2022 Measure: H.R. 5118 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule for H.R. 5118.

Record vote no. 266				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

**Date:** July 22, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3771, H.R. 5118, H.R. 6929 Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter

Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 9–4

Record vote no. 267				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 268

**Date:** July 26, 2022

Measure: H.R. 263, H.R. 4040 Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter **Summary of Motion:** To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 8–4

Record vote no. 268				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 269

**Date:** July 27, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 4346

Motion by: Mr. Morelle **Summary of Motion:** To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 269				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: July 28, 2022 Measure: H. Res. 1300 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-4

Record vote no. 270					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	No Vote	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	No Vote				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	Yea				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

# Record Vote No. 271

Date: July 29, 2022 Measure: H.R. 1808 Motion by: Mr. Cole Summary of Motion:

To report an open rule.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 271			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

# Record Vote No. 272

Date: July 29, 2022 Measure: H.R. 1808 Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 272				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

Date: August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #64, offered by Rep. Hern (OK), which eliminates the superfund tax during periods of high gas prices and inflation.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 273				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 274

Date: August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #65, offered by Rep. Rice (SC),

which prohibits increased audits of taxpayers with an AGI of \$75k or less.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 274			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 275

Date: August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #88, offered by Rep. Hern (OK), which prevents Obamacare tax credits from going to wealthy Americans making hundreds of thousands of dollars.

Record vote no. 275				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			

Mr. McGovern, Chairman ...... Nav

### Record Vote No. 276

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #6, offered by Rep. Graves (LA), which prohibits the bill from taking effect if JCT determines that it will cause an increase in taxes or cost of living for those making less than \$400,000 per year.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 276				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 277

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #4, offered by Rep. Pfluger (TX), which strikes section 60113 (relating to methane emissions reduction program).

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Mrs. Torres	Record v	ote no. 277  Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nav	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 278

Date: August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #55, offered by Rep. Guthrie (KY), which strikes Subtitle B of H.R. 5376 and replaces this title with H.R. 19, the Lower Costs, More Cures Act.

Record vote no. 278				
Mrs. Torres Nay Mr. Cole Yea				
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	

Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 279

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #39, offered by Rep. Murphy (NC), which strikes the pass–through loss limitation and replaces it with a one year extension of the limitation on deductions for state and local taxes (SALT).

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 279				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 280

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Burgess **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #44, offered by Rep. Guthrie (KY), which prohibits HHS Secretary from negotiating prices of drugs if CBO determines these negotiations would lead to 10 fewer cures coming to market.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 280			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 281

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Burgess **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #57, offered by Rep. McKinley (WV), which eliminates Section 60103, the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund, which would have established a \$27 billion program at EPA for the purpose of funding a national climate bank to finance GHG reduction programs.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 281			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 282

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

**Motion by:** Mr. Burgess **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #36, offered by Rep. Murphy (NC), which protects patient access to current and future treatments for a range of serious conditions, such as cancer, Alzheimer's disease, HIV/AIDS, Parkinson's disease, and sickle cell disease, among numerous others.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 282			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 283

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #52, offered by Rep. Miller (WV), which prohibits tax credits for electric vehicles produced by or containing components produced by slave or child labor. Specifically, the amendment prohibits the disbursement of the Clean Vehicle Credit.

Record vote no. 283				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #47, offered by Rep. Boebert (CO), which strikes Section 30001 of the bill, which appropriates \$500 million to the Defense Production Act Fund to be used for climate initiatives.

Result: Defeated: 4-9

Record vote no. 284			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 285

Date: August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to the Senate amendment to H.R. 5376 to make in order amendment #41, offered by Rep. Davidson (OH), which requires all newly hired IRS auditors to be Certified Public Accountants.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–9

Record vote no. 285				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 286

**Date:** August 10, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 5376

Motion by: Mr. Perlmutter Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 286				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			

Mr. McGovern, Chairman ...... Yea

### Record Vote No. 287

Date: September 13, 2022

Measure: H.R. 302, H.R. 2988, H.R. 8326

**Motion by:** Mr. Raskin **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 287					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

### Record Vote No. 288

Date: September 19, 2022

Measure: S. 1098 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To add language to the rule that would eliminate the ability to vote remotely by proxy and eliminate remote committee

proceedings.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–7

Record vote no. 288				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	No Vote	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 289

Date: September 19, 2022

**Measure:** S. 1098

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to S. 1098 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Foxx (NC), which revises the process for separating joint consolidation loans to prevent delays for borrowers.

**Result:** Defeated: 3–7

itea. 5 7					
Record vote no. 289					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote		
Mr. Perlmutter	No Vote	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea		
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea		
Mr. Morelle	Nav				

Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay
Ms. Ross	Nay
Mr. Neguse	No Vote
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay

### Record Vote No. 290

Date: September 19, 2022
Measure: S. 1098
Motion by: Mrs. Torres
Summary of Motion:
To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-3

Record vote no. 290					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	No Vote		
Mr. Perlmutter	No Vote	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

### Record Vote No. 291

Date: September 20, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8873 Motion by: Mr. Raskin Summary of Motion:

To report the rule. **Result:** Adopted: 9–3

Record vote no. 291				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	No Vote	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 292

Date: September 21, 2022

Measure: H.R. 4118, H.R. 5768, H.R. 6448, H.R. 8542

**Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To add a section to the rule providing for consideration of H.R. 7421, the Law Enforcement Education Grant Program Act of 2022, under a closed rule.

Record vote no. 292					
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea		
Mr. Perlmutter	No Vote	Mr. Burgess	Yea		
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	No Vote		

Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

### Record Vote No. 293

Date: September 21, 2022

Measure: H.R. 4118, H.R. 5768, H.R. 6448, H.R. 8542

Motion by: Mrs. Torres
Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 7-4

Record vote no. 293					
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay		
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay		
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay		
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay		
Mr. Morelle	Yea				
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea				
Ms. Ross	Yea				
Mr. Neguse	No Vote				
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea				

### Record Vote No. 294

Date: September 27, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3843, H.R. 7780, S. 3969

**Motion by:** Mr. Cole **Summary of Motion:** 

To add a section to the rule providing for consideration of H.R. 8517, the COCOA Act of 2022, under a closed rule.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 294				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 295

Date: September 27, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7780 Motion by: Mr. Burgess Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7780 to make in order amendment #4, offered by Rep. Harshbarger (TN), which strikes the union–run multi–employer benefits plan exemption from the bill's prohibition on discretionary clauses in employee benefit plans, and strikes the collective bargaining agreement exemption from the bill's prohibition on arbitration clauses in employee benefit plans.

·	Record v	ote no. 295	
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	Nay		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** September 27, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 3843 **Motion by:** Mrs. Fischbach **Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 3843 to make in order amendment #1, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which prohibits funds made available under the bill from being used for non-enforcement activities.

Result: Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 296				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

# Record Vote No. 297

Date: September 27, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3843, H.R. 7780, S. 3969

**Motion by:** Mr. Raskin **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 297				
Mrs. Torres	No Vote	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 298

Date: September 29, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 6833, H.R. 8987

**Motion by:** Mrs. Torres **Summary of Motion:** 

#### To report the rule.

# Result: Adopted: 9-4

Record vote no. 298			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	Yea		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 299

Date: November 14, 2022 Measure: S. 4524 Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–3

Record vote no. 299				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	No Vote	
Mr. Morelle	No Vote			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 300

Date: November 29, 2022

Measure: H.R. 3372, H.R. 6878, H.R. 8876, H.J. Res. 100, H.Con. Res. 119

Motion by: Mrs. Torres
Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 300			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 301

**Date:** December 05, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7946 **Motion by:** Mr. Burgess

#### **Summary of Motion:**

To amend the rule to H.R. 7946 to make in order amendment #3, offered by Rep. Biggs (AZ), which requires that in order for the Advisory Committee to recommend an exercise of discretion regarding the removability of an alien, or in order for the DHS Secretary to grant LPR to a deported or removable veteran, if the removal of inadmissibility ground was based on a crime in which there was a victim, the victim must agree that discretion should be exercised and that all fines, fees, and restitution must have been satisfied.

Result: Defeated: 4-8

Record vote no. 301				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 302

**Date:** December 05, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 7946

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 7946 to make in order amendment #4, offered by Rep. Biggs (AZ), which prohibits the Secretary from waiving the unlawful voting ground of inadmissibility.

**Result:** Defeated: 4–8

Record vote no. 302				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 303

Date: December 05, 2022 Measure: H.R. 7946 Motion by: Mrs. Fischbach Summary of Motion:

To amend the rule to H.R. 7946 to make in order amendment #2, offered by Rep. Fitzgerald (WI), which prevents the advisory committee from both blocking removal of those convicted of drug crimes, as well as granting a green card to an illegal alien who has committed drug crimes.

Record vote no. 303			
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	Yea
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea
Mr. Raskin	Nay	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea
Mr. Morelle	Nay		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay		
Ms. Ross	Nay		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay		

**Date:** December 05, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 3648, H.R. 7946 **Motion by:** Mr. Perlmutter **Summary of Motion:** 

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 304				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	No Vote			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

# Record Vote No. 305

Date: December 07, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 8404

Motion by: Ms. Scanlon Summary of Motion:

To report the rule.

Result: Adopted: 8-4

Record vote no. 305			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 306

Date: December 13, 2022

Measure: H.R. 1948, S. 3905, S. 4003, Senate amendment to H.R. 1437

Motion by: Mr. DeSaulnier Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

**Result:** Adopted: 7–4

Record vote no. 306			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	No Vote	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

**Date:** December 14, 2022 **Measure:** H.R. 8393

Motion by: Mr. Reschenthaler

**Summary of Motion:** 

To amend the rule to H.R. 8393 to make in order the following amendments: amendment #2, offered by Rep. Westerman (AR), which removes block grant funding for federal support for both independence and free association plebiscite options; amendment #3, offered by Rep. Westerman (AR), which conditions the implementation of the Act upon the terms of Sec. 209 of PROMESA first being met; and amendment #4, offered by Rep. Westerman (AR), which removes requirements from Title I and Title II portions of the Act that the U.S. cannot enforce, should Puerto Rico become an independent nation or a freely associated state. Defeated: 3–8

Result: Defeated: 3-8

Record vote no. 307				
Mrs. Torres	Nay	Mr. Cole	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Nay	Mr. Burgess	Yea	
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Yea	
Ms. Scanlon	Nay	Mrs. Fischbach	Yea	
Mr. Morelle	Nay			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Nay			
Ms. Ross	Nay			
Mr. Neguse	Nay			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Nay			

### Record Vote No. 308

Date: December 14, 2022 Measure: H.R. 8393 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion:

To report the rule. **Result:** Adopted: 8–3

Record vote no. 308				
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	No Vote	
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay	
Mr. Raskin	No Vote	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay	
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay	
Mr. Morelle	Yea			
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea			
Ms. Ross	Yea			
Mr. Neguse	Yea			
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea			

### Record Vote No. 309

Date: December 21, 2022 Measure: S. 1942, H.R. 9640 Motion by: Mrs. Torres Summary of Motion: To report the rule.

dantad. 0. 2

Result: Adopted: 8-3

Record vote no. 309			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay

Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	Yea		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

# Record Vote No. 310

Date: December 23, 2022

Measure: Senate amendment to H.R. 2617

Motion by: Mrs. Torres
Summary of Motion:
To report the rule.
Result: Adopted: 7-4

Record vote no. 310			
Mrs. Torres	Yea	Mr. Cole	Nay
Mr. Perlmutter	Yea	Mr. Burgess	Nay
Mr. Raskin	Yea	Mr. Reschenthaler	Nay
Ms. Scanlon	Yea	Mrs. Fischbach	Nay
Mr. Morelle	Yea		
Mr. DeSaulnier	No Vote		
Ms. Ross	Yea		
Mr. Neguse	No Vote		
Mr. McGovern, Chairman	Yea		

	Title	Date
1.	Rules of the Committee on Rules for the 117th Congress.  Rules Committee Print 117-1	January 2021
2.	H.R. 803—Colorado Wilderness Act of 2021 [Protecting America's Wilderness and Public Lands Act]  Rules Committee Print 117-2	February 2021
3.	H.R. 1620—Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-3	March 2021
4.	H.R. 6—American Dream and Promise Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-4	March 2021
5.	H.R. 1187—Corporate Governance Improvement and Investor Protection Act Rules Committee Print 117-5	June 2021
6.	H.R. 2062—Protecting Older Workers Against Discrimination Act of 2021  Rules Committee Print 117-6	June 2021
7.	H.R. 1443—LGBTQ Business Equal Credit Enforcement and Investment Act  Rules Committee Print 117-7	June 2021
8.	H.R. 3684—INVEST in America Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-8	June 2021
9.	H.R. 3684—INVEST in America Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-9	June 2021
10.	H.R. 2467—PFAS Action Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-10	July 2021
11.	H.R. 2668—Consumer Protection and Recovery Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-11	July 2021
12.	H.R. 4502—Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2022 [Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, Agriculture, Rural Development, Energy and Water Development, Financial Services and General Govern.  Rules Committee Print 117-12	July 2021
13.	H.R. 4350—National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022. <i>Rules Committee Print 117-13</i>	September 2021
14.	H.R. 3992—Protect Older Job Applicants (POJA) Act Rules Committee Print 117-14	September 2021
15.	H.R. 2119—Family Violence Prevention and Services Improvement Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-15	September 2021
16.	S. 1301—Promoting Physical Activity for Americans Act [Temporary Extension of Public Debt Limit]  Rules Committee Print 117-16	September 2021
17.	H.R. 5376—Build Back Better Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-17	October 2021
18.	H.R. 5376—Build Back Better Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-18	October 2021
19.	Text of amendment to H.R. 5376 considered as adopted.  Rules Committee Print 117-19	November 2021
20.	H.R. 5314—Protecting Our Democracy Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-20	December 2021

21.	S. 1605—[National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022].  **Rules Committee Print 117-21*	December 2021
22.	S. 610—[Protecting Medicare & American Farmers from Sequester Cuts Act].	December 2021
	Rules Committee Print 117-22	
23.	H.R. 5665—Combating International Islamophobia Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-23	December 2021
24.	Rules Adopted by the Committees of the House of Representatives of the United States.	December 2021
	Rules Committee Print 117-24	
25.	H.R. 1836—Guard and Reserve GI Bill Parity Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-25	January 2022
26.	H.R. 4673—EVEST Act.	January 2022
20.	Rules Committee Print 117-26	julidary 2022
27.	Senate amendment to H.R. 5746—[Showing the text of NASA Enhanced	January 2022
	Use Leasing Extension Act of 2021]	
	Rules Committee Print 117-27	
28.	Senate amendment to H.R. 5746—NASA Enhanced Use Leasing Extension Act of 2021 [Freedom to Vote: John R. Lewis Act] Rules Committee Print 117-28	January 2022
29.	H.R. 4445—Ending Forced Arbitration of Sexual Assault and Sexual	February 2022
_,.	Harrasment Act of 2021.	rebraary 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-29	
30.	H.R. 3485—Global Respect Act.	February 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-30	J
31.	H.R. 4521—Bioeconomy Research and Development Act of 2021 [America COMPETES Act of 2022]	February 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-31	
32.	H.R. 3076—Postal Service Reform Act of 2022	February 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-32	
33.	H.R. 3967—Honoring our PACT Act of 2021  Rules Committee Print 117-33	February 2022
34.	H.R. 963—Fair Act of 2022.	March 2022
34.	Rules Committee Print 117-34	Mai CII 2022
35.	Senate amendment to H.R. 2471—Haiti Development, Accountability,	March 2022
00.	and Institutional Transparency Initiative Act [Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022]	March 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-35	
36.	H.R. 2116—CROWN Act of 2021.	March 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-36	
37.	H.R. 3617—MORE Act	March 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-37	
38.	H.R. 6833—Affordable Insulin Now Act	April 2022
20	Rules Committee Print 117-38	M 2022
39.	H.R. 3807—Relief for Restaurants and other Hard Hit Small Businesses Act of 2022	May 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-39	
40.	H.R. 903—Rights for the TSA Workforce Act of 2022.	May 2022
11	Rules Committee Print 117-40	May 2022
41.	H.R. 2499—Federal Firefighters Fairness Act of 2022.  Rules Committee Print 117-41	May 2022
42.	H.R. 5129—Community Services Block Grant Modernization Act of	May 2022
. <del></del> .	2022	1.10y 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-42	

43.	H.R. 7309—Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2022.  Rules Committee Print 117-43	May 2022
44.	H.R. 6531—Targeting Resources to Communities In Need Act.	May 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-44	171ay 2022
45.	Based on the texts of S. 2938 and H.R. 2842, as considered under	June 2022
	suspension of the rules	
	Rules Committee Print 117-45	
46.	H.R. 2377—Federal Extreme Risk Protection Order Act of 2021	June 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-46	
47.	H.R. 2773—Recovering America's Wildlife Act of 2021	June 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-47	
48.	H.R. 7910—Protecting Our Kids Act	June 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-48	
49.	H.R. 2543—Federal Reserve Racial and Economic Equity Act	June 2022
=0	Rules Committee Print 117-49	
50.	H.R. 7606—Meat and Poultry Special Investigator Act of 2022 [Lower	June 2022
	Food and Fuel Costs Act]	
<b>-</b> 1	Rules Committee Print 117-50	1 2022
51.	H.R. 7666—Restoring Hope for Mental Health and Well-Being Act of	June 2022
	2022	
52.	Rules Committee Print 117-51	June 2022
32.	H.R. 4176—LGBTQI+ Data Inclusion Act  Rules Committee Print 117-52	June 2022
53.	Senate Amendments to the House Amendment to S. 2938—Bipartisan	June 2022
55.	Safer Communities Act	Julie 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-53	
54.	H.R. 7900—National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2023	July 2022
0 11	Rules Committee Print 117-54	) wily 2022
55.	H.R. 8294—Transportation, Housing and Urban Development, and	June 2022
	Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2023	,
	Rules Committee Print 117-55	
56.	S. 3373—Protecting Our Gold Star Families Education Act	July 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-56	
57.	H.R. 5118—Continental Divide Trail Completion Act [Wildfire	July 2022
	Response and Drought Resiliency Act].	
	Rules Committee Print 117-57	
58.	H.R. 3771—South Asian Heart Health Awareness and Research Act of	July 2022
	2022	
=0	Rules Committee Print 117-58	
59.	H.R. 4040—Advancing Telehealth Beyond COVID-19 Act of 2021.	July 2022
60	Rules Committee Print 117-59	Il 2022
60.	H.R. 1808—Assault Weapons Ban of 2022.  Rules Committee Print 117-60	July 2022
61.	H.R. 2814—Equal Access to Justice for Victims of Gun Violence Act of	September 2022
01.	2022.	September 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-61	
62.	H.R. 5768—VICTIM Act of 2022.	September 2022
0	Rules Committee Print 117-62	50pt0111501
63.	H.R. 1368—Mental Health Justice Act of 2022.	September 2022
-	Rules Committee Print 117-63	1
64.	H.R. 8326—Ensuring a Fair and Accurate Census Act.	September 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-64	-
65.	H.R. 6448—Invest to Protect Act of 2022.	September 2022
	Rules Committee Print 117-65	

66.	H.R. 3843—Merger Filing Fee Modernization Act of 2022.  Rules Committee Print 117-66	September 2022
67.	H.R. 7780—Mental Health Matters Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-67	September 2022
68.	H.R. 8987—Fairness for 9/11 Families Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-68	November 2022
69.	H.R. 8876—The Jackie Walorski Maternal and Child Home Visiting Reauthorization Act of 2022.  Rules Committee Print 117-69	December 2022
70.	Senate amendment to H.R. 7776—Water Resources Development Act of 2022 [James M. Inhofe National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2023].  Rules Committee Print 117-70	December 2022
71.	H.R. 1948—VA Employee Fairness Act of 2021.  Rules Committee Print 117-71	December 2022
72.	Senate Amendment to H.R. 1437—PRECIP Act [Further Continuing Appropriations and Extensions Act, 2023].  Rules Committee Print 117-72	December 2022
73.	H.R. 2617—Performance Enhancement Reform Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-73	December 2022
74.	H.R. 8393—Puerto Rico Status Act.  Rules Committee Print 117-74	December 2022